
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING AND BOARD OF MANAGERS MEETING 

Wednesday, April 28, 2021, 5:00 p.m. 

or immediately following the Executive Committee Meeting 

via toll-free videoconference1 
 

Members of the public may observe and participate in the meeting by connecting to the 

Ring Central meeting link listed below (copy and paste into your web browser): 

https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1496963617?pwd=Wjg2VmRlUkh3cGVNZi9UWXdpVCtRUT09 

Password: 746373 

 

Members of the public may also listen and participate by telephone only: 

Dial: (888) 501-0031  

Meeting ID: 149 696 3617 

 

A member of the public who wishes to make comments during Public Communication must 

properly register with Central Health no later than 3:30 p.m. on April 28, 2021. Registration can 

be completed in one of two ways: 

• Complete the virtual sign-in form at https://www.centralhealth.net/meeting-sign-up/, or 

• Call 512-978-9190. Please leave a voice message with your full name and your request 

to comment via telephone at the meeting.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
1. Receive public comment on the proposed amended mandatory payment rate to be assessed on 

institutional healthcare providers during fiscal year 2021 under the local healthcare provider 

participation program (LPPF) in Travis County and how the revenue derived from those payments 

is to be spent as required by Texas Health & Safety Code §298E.101. 

 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 
 

Central Health will conduct Public Communication in the same manner as it has been conducted at in-

person meetings, including setting a fixed amount of time per person to speak and limiting Board responses 

to public inquiries, if any, to statements of specific factual information or existing policy. 

 

 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmeetings.ringcentral.com%2Fj%2F1496963617%3Fpwd%3DWjg2VmRlUkh3cGVNZi9UWXdpVCtRUT09&data=04%7C01%7CBriana.Yanes%40centralhealth.net%7Cb56caf72da2c4f0564f908d8f913abb3%7C4e4efb276b1d46dc8eead759a70a93ad%7C0%7C0%7C637533210184962412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3D68fNrtP3E2up3iV9yt%2BW5GdhRkqsROCeSDmLqqyeU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmeetings.ringcentral.com%2Fj%2F1496963617%3Fpwd%3DWjg2VmRlUkh3cGVNZi9UWXdpVCtRUT09&data=04%7C01%7CBriana.Yanes%40centralhealth.net%7Cb56caf72da2c4f0564f908d8f913abb3%7C4e4efb276b1d46dc8eead759a70a93ad%7C0%7C0%7C637533210184962412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3D68fNrtP3E2up3iV9yt%2BW5GdhRkqsROCeSDmLqqyeU%3D&reserved=0
https://www.centralhealth.net/meeting-sign-up/
https://www.centralhealth.net/meeting-sign-up/


 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

All matters listed under the CONSENT AGENDA will be considered by the Board of Managers to be routine 

and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of 

the Board request specific items be moved from the CONSENT AGENDA to the REGULAR AGENDA for 

discussion prior to the vote on the motion to adopt the CONSENT AGENDA.  

 
C1.  Receive and ratify Central Health Investments for March 2021. 

 

C2. Approve the minutes of the Central Health Board of Managers March 31, 2021 meeting. 

 

C3.  Approve the appointment of Amit Motwani to the Sendero Health Plans Board of Directors as 

recommended by the Executive Committee, for an unexpired term to end October 31, 2021.  

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA2 

 

1. Discuss and take appropriate action on the proposed amended mandatory payment rate to be 

assessed on institutional healthcare providers during fiscal year 2021 under the local healthcare 

provider participation program (LPPF) in Travis County as required by Texas Health & Safety Code 

§298E.151. (Action Item) 

 

2. Receive a report on fiscal year-to-date healthcare service expenditures made by, and accept the 

preliminary March 2021 financial statements for, Central Health and the Community Care 

Collaborative and review historical average revenues and expenses for Central Health. 

(Informational Item) 

 
3. Receive and discuss a presentation on the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Budget and the financial forecast 

for subsequent fiscal years, which presentation will include information on possible property tax 

rates to be assessed. (Informational Item)  

 

4. Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing expenditures associated with the 

capital line of credit authorized by the Central Health Board in November 2019, and reimbursement 

of Central Health funds from the line of credit proceeds. (Action Item) 

 
5. Receive an update on and take appropriate action to ratify the transition of the BB&T Trust Deposit 

Fund to BlackRock Treasury Fund. (Action Item) 

 

6. Receive a briefing on and discuss Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Strategic Objectives, per Board adopted 

budget resolution or board directive, and receive updates on specific items including: 

a. Current workforce demographics and levels, including new hires and turnover;  

b. Employee recruitment initiatives; 

c. HUB vendor workplan; and 

d. HUB vendor contracting data. (Informational Item) 

 

7. Receive an update from and take appropriate action on a presentation from Sendero Health Plans, 

Inc., including plan enrollment and financial updates.3, 4 (Action Item)  

 



 

8. Receive an update from the President & CEO and take appropriate action on a request from Health 

Alliance for Austin Musicians (HAAM).4 (Action Item) 

 
9. Discuss and take appropriate action on Central Health owned or occupied real property and 

potential property for acquisition, lease, or development in Travis County, including next steps in 

the redevelopment of the Central Health Downtown Campus, administrative offices of Central 

Health Enterprise partners, and new developments in Eastern Travis County.4,5 (Action Item) 
 

10. Receive and discuss an update on the 1115 Medicaid Waiver, Delivery System Reform Incentive 

Payment (DSRIP) projects, the Community Care Collaborative, and other healthcare delivery 

partners, programs, projects, and arrangements, including agreements with Ascension Texas.4 

(Informational Item) 

 

11. Receive an update on and take appropriate action to approve a consulting contract with Perkins 

Coie and Guidehouse, Inc. for healthcare financial analysis.4 (Action Item) 

 

12. Confirm the next regular Board meeting date, time, and location. (Informational Item) 

 

 

Notes: 
1  By Emergency Executive Order of the Governor, issued March 16, 2020, Central Health may hold a 

videoconference meeting with no Board members present at a physical meeting location.  
2  The Board of Managers may take items in an order that differs from the posted order and may consider 

any item posted on the agenda in a closed session if the item involves issues that require consideration 

in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be considered during a closed session. 
3  Possible closed session discussion under Texas Government Code §551.085 (Governing Body of 

Certain Providers of Health Care Services). 
4 Possible closed session discussion under Texas Government Code §551.071 (Consultation with 

Attorney).  
5 Possible closed session discussion under Texas Government Code §551.072 (Deliberation Regarding 

Real Property). 

 

A recording of this meeting will be made available to the public through the Central Health website 

(www.centralhealth.net) as soon as possible after the meeting. 

 

Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and requires auxiliary aids or services 

should notify Central Health at least two days in advance, so that appropriate arrangements can be 

made. Notice should be given to the Board Governance Manager by telephone at (512) 978-8049. 

 

Cualquier persona con una discapacidad que planee asistir o ver esta reunión y requiera ayudas o 

servicios auxiliares debe notificar a Central Health con la mayor anticipación posible de la reunión, pero 

no menos de dos días de anticipación, para que se puedan hacer los arreglos apropiados. Se debe 

notificar al Gerente de Gobierno de la Junta por teléfono al (512) 978-8049. 

 

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Public Communication 

or when public comment is invited. Please notify the Board Governance Manager by telephone at (512) 

978-8049 if services are needed. 

 

http://www.centralhealth.net/
http://www.centralhealth.net/


 

Servicios de interpretación consecutiva del español al inglés están disponibles durante la Comunicación 

Publica o cuando se le invita al público a comentar. Notifique al Gerente de Gobierno de la Junta por 

teléfono al (512) 978-8049 si necesita servicios. 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

April 28, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 1 

 
Receive public comment on the proposed amended mandatory payment rate to be assessed on 
institutional healthcare providers during fiscal year 2021 under the local healthcare provider 
participation program (LPPF) in Travis County and how the revenue derived from those payments 
is to be spent as required by Texas Health & Safety Code §298E.101. 
 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Katie Coburn, RHP Director 

General Item Description  
Discuss and take action on an amended LPPF mandatory payment rate for FY 
2021. 

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action item 

Fiscal Impact 
None to the Central Health budget.  The recommended increase will add 
additional funds to the LPPF. 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Recommend the Board approve the LPPF rate amendment as presented by 
Central Health staff 

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) 
When we set the FY 21 rate in December, we alerted the board we would likely need to amend it 
as new information became available. 

2) 
The new payment rate includes enough funds to support payments for the CHIRP, TIPPS and 
Uncompensated Care programs 

3) There is agreement among hospitals for the proposed rate. 

4) 
Central Health staff have analyzed the rate and believe it is sufficient to maximize federal funds 
available through these supplemental payments. 

5)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Powerpoint and memo 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 5-15 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.)                                       No closed session needed. 



 
  

  
 

 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Katie Coburn, 4/19/21 

 



1  

1111 E. Cesar Chavez 
St. Austin, Texas 

78702 
Phone: 512 978-8155 

Fax: 512 978-8156 
www.centralheath.net 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Central Health Board of Managers 
From:  Kat ie  Cobur n  
CC: Mike Geeslin, President & CEO   
Date:   April  28,  2021 
Re: Amending the Local Provider Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate for FY 

2021 – ACTION ITEM 
 

 

Summary 
 
Central Health staff requests the board take action to amend the FY 2021 Local Provider 
Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate from 1.66% to 3.21% of net patient 
revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals.   

 
Background 
 
Under Chapter 298E of the Texas Health & Safety Code, the Central Health Board is required 
to set the mandatory LPPF payment rate for hospitals that provide inpatient services in Travis 
County.  The fee must be uniform and broad based.   Funds generated by the payment must 
be used to provide intergovernmental transfer (IGT) payments on behalf of nonpublic 
hospitals to draw down Federal matching funds available in certain Medicaid supplemental 
payment programs. 
 
Since the initial FY 2021 rate setting, the Texas Health and Human Services Commission 
released updated information that changes the amount of funding available to Travis County 
hospitals.  This changes the required intergovernmental transfer (IGT) amounts from the LPPF 
for the remainder of the year.   
 
The 3.21% payment rate will generate approximately $112 million dollars annually. The rate 
increase is intended to provide the necessary IGT funds for the remaining FY 2021 
Uncompensated Care (UC) payment, additional UC funds previously withheld in relation to 
the Children’s Hospital Association of Texas (CHAT) lawsuit, and the Comprehensive 
Hospital Rate Increase Program (CHIRP) Year 5 Advance Payment.  CHIRP replaces the 
historical UHRIP program. 

 
Central Health staff has evaluated the rate proposal, and we recommend the board adopt the 
proposed rate of 3.21%.  Public input on the rate will be taken at a public hearing of the Board 
of Managers on April 28, 2021.  Notice of the hearing was posted according to Central Health 
Board of Managers meeting posting procedures, emailed directly to Travis County inpatient 

http://www.centralheath.net/


2  

hospitals, and published in the newspaper according to legislative mandated notice 
requirements.     

 
Action Requested 
 
Central Health staff requests the board take action to amend the FY 2021 Local Provider 
Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate from 1.66% to 3.21% of net patient 
revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals.   



Travis County LPPF:
FY 21 Proposed 
Mandatory Payment Rate 
Amendment
APRIL 28, 2021
Travis LPPF Program Public Hearing
Central Health Board of Managers Meeting

PRESENTER

Katie Coburn, RHP Director



LPPF Mandatory Payment Rate

• Assessed as a uniform percentage of net patient revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals

• Set by the Board of Managers

• Central Health, as LPPF Administrator, collects funds to be held in fiduciary capacity and 
completes intergovernmental transfers

• Use of funds

• Limited to legislative purposes

• Central Health collaborates with hospital representatives on uses of funds

• FY 21 Original Rate – 1.66%, $58 million in annual payments

• Set in December 2020 by the Board of Managers

• Staff informed the board in December that a rate amendment was expected as HHSC released new 
supplemental payment information

2 |  Central Health • Other Agency • Other Agency



Proposed Amended Payment Rate for FY 2021

• Proposed Amended FY 2021 LPPF Payment Rate:  3.21% of net patient revenue

• Generates approximately $112 million annually in local funds to be used for 
intergovernmental transfers.  This represents an increase of approximately $54 million over 
the original annual payment amount.

• Provides the local portion for:

• Final FY 21 Uncompensated Care (UC) Payment

• Additional UC payments previously withheld due to CHAT lawsuit

• Comprehensive Hospital Rate Increase Program (CHIRP) Year 5 Advance Payment

• CHIRP replaces and expands the historical UHRIP program



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM C1 
 
Receive and ratify Central Health Investments for March 2021. 



        AGENDA ITEM #   
 

STATE OF TEXAS       
          
COUNTY OF TRAVIS      
 

CENTRAL HEALTH   
 
 

Whereas, it appears to the Board of Managers of the Central Health, Travis County, 
Texas that there are sufficient funds on hand over and above those of immediate 
need for operating demand, 
 
Now, Therefore, the Board of Managers hereby orders 
 

1.) that the County Treasurer of Travis County, Texas, acting on behalf of 
Central Health, execute the investment of these funds in the total 
amount of $66,910,479.64 in legally authorized securities as stipulated 
in the Travis County Healthcare District Investment and Collateral 
Policy for the periods as indicated in Attachment A, which consists of 
22 pages. 

 
2.) that the County Treasurer, acting on behalf of Central Health, take and 

hold in safekeeping all individual security investment instruments, 
relinquishing same only by order of the Board of Managers or for 
surrender at maturity. 

 
 

Date:       April 28, 2021 
 
 
         

CHAIR, BOARD OF MANAGERS  
 
 
             
VICE CHAIR, BOARD OF MANAGERS  MANAGER 
 
 
             
MANAGER      MANAGER 
 
 
             
MANAGER      MANAGER 
 
 
             
MANAGER      MANAGER 



     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/1/2021

______________

TIME: 10:30

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 1,990.14 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 

    PRINCIPAL: 1,990.14 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily 

 

  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 1,990.14 CUSIP #: N/A

 

   TRADE DATE: 3/1/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/1/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:

        _________________________________

        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER

Grimesr1
Reagan Grimes



     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/1/2021

______________

TIME: 10:30

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 1,147.25 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 

    PRINCIPAL: 1,147.25 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily 

 

  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 1,147.25 CUSIP #: N/A

 

   TRADE DATE: 3/1/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/1/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:

        _________________________________

        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER

Grimesr1
Reagan Grimes



     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/1/2021

______________

TIME: 10:30

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 1,298,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 

    PRINCIPAL: 1,298,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily 

 

  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 1,298,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

 

   TRADE DATE: 3/1/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/1/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:

        _________________________________

        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER

Grimesr1
Reagan Grimes



     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/1/2021

______________

TIME: 10:30

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 822.25 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 

    PRINCIPAL: 822.25 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily 

 

  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 822.25 CUSIP #: N/A

 

   TRADE DATE: 3/1/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/1/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:

        _________________________________

        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER

Grimesr1
Reagan Grimes



GbenobM
MGs1



CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 2/23/2021

TIME: 1:00 PM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: FHLB Callable         FUND NAME: OPERATING

______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 10,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

______________

 COUPON / DISCOUNT 0.375%    PRICE: 100.0000000

RATE ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 9/3/2024 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.3750%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 10,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: DREXEL HAMILTON

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: FRED PHELAN

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 10,000,000.00           CUSIP #: 3130ALH49

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 2/23/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/3/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:



Deborah A. Laudermilk



     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/4/2021

______________

TIME: 10:30

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 123,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 

    PRINCIPAL: 123,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily

 

  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 123,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A

 

   TRADE DATE: 3/4/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/4/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:

        _________________________________

        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER

GbenobM
MGs1



         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 1/27/2021

TIME: 11:00 AM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: SHAKOPEE, MN         FUND NAME:  OPERATING

ISD - GO TXBL ______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 1,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

______________

 COUPON / DISCOUNT 0.609%    PRICE: 100.0000000

RATE ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 2/1/2025 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.6090%

________________ ______________

 

       PRINCIPAL: $ 1,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: WELLS FARGO

________________ ______________

 

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: MIKE MINAHAN

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 1,000,000.00           CUSIP #: 819190WT2

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 1/27/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/9/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:



GbenobM
MGs1



CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/9/2021

TIME: 10:30 AM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: TexasTERM          FUND NAME: OPERATING

DEC 21 ______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 10,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

________________ ______________

 COUPON   RATE: 0.150%    PRICE: 100.0000000

(DISCOUNT) ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 11/4/2021 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.1500%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 10,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: TexasDAILY

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: N/A

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 10,000,000.00           CUSIP #: TERMCP110421

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 3/9/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/10/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:







CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/11/2021

TIME: 11:30 AM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: FFCB Callable         FUND NAME: OPERATING

______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 10,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

______________

 COUPON / DISCOUNT 0.700%    PRICE: 100.0000000

RATE ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 3/17/2025 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.7000%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 10,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: RAMIREZ & CO

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: RYAN GREENAWALT

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 10,000,000.00           CUSIP #: 3133EMTQ5

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 3/11/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/17/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:





CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/19/2021

TIME: 9:30 AM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: ING CP         FUND NAME: OPERATING

(Discount) ______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 8,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

________________ ______________

 COUPON   RATE: 0.180%    PRICE: 99.9065000

(DISCOUNT) ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 9/22/2021 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.1800%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 7,992,520.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: Wells Fargo Securities

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: Mike Minahan

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 7,992,520.00           CUSIP #: 4497W0WN4

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 3/19/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/19/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:







CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/5/2021

TIME: 12:00 PM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: FHLB Callable         FUND NAME: OPERATING

______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 10,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

______________

 COUPON / DISCOUNT 0.540%    PRICE: 100.0000000

RATE ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 8/29/2024 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.5400%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 10,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: UBS FINANCIAL SERV

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: MATT BYRNE

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 10,000,000.00           CUSIP #: 3130ALN75

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 3/5/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/29/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:





     CENTRAL HEALTH

     INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

     SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/30/2021
______________

TIME: 10:30
______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

  DESCRIPTION: TexDaily FUND NAME: CENTRAL HEALTH

    PAR VALUE: 94,000.00 SAFEKEEPING NO: N/A

CPN/DISC RATE: N/A PRICE: 100%

MATURITY DATE: N/A BOND EQ. YIELD: 0.0500%

 
    PRINCIPAL: 94,000.00 PURCHASED THRU: TexDaily 

 
  ACCRUED INT: N/A BROKER: N/A

    TOTAL DUE: 94,000.00 CUSIP #: N/A
 

   TRADE DATE: 3/30/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/30/2021

AUTHORIZED BY:
        _________________________________
        CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGER



CENTRAL HEALTH

         INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

       SECURITY TRANSACTION FORM

DATE: 3/12/2021

TIME: 12:00 PM

______________

    The following transaction was executed on behalf of Central Health:

CENTRAL HEALTH

     DESCRIPTION: FHLB Callable         FUND NAME: OPERATING

______________

       PAR VALUE: $ 12,000,000.00    SAFEKEEPING NO: P  31317

______________

 COUPON / DISCOUNT 0.470%    PRICE: 100.0000000

RATE ________________ ______________

   MATURITY DATE: 5/30/2024 US TREASURY CONVENTION YLD 0.4700%

________________ ______________

       PRINCIPAL: $ 12,000,000.00 PURCHASED THROUGH: BANCROFT CAPITAL

________________ ______________

     ACCRUED INT: $ 0.00   BROKER: JESSE JEFFERSON

________________ ______________

       TOTAL DUE: $ 12,000,000.00           CUSIP #: 3130ALPA6

________________ ______________

      TRADE DATE: 3/12/2021   SETTLEMENT DATE: 3/30/2021

________________ ______________

AUTHORIZED BY:



CENTRAL HEALTH MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS

DATE: March 31, 2021

By Fund Type

    Operating 374,525,837.30$          98.20%

    LPPF 6,881,035.21 1.80%

    Bond Proceeds - 0.00%

    Other - 0.00%

Total Portfolio 381,406,872.51$          100.00%

By Security Type

    Operating-

TexasDAILY 72,462,652.54$            19.35%

TexPool 68,822,629.49$            18.38%

TexSTAR 3,338,647.02$              0.89%

TexasTERM CP 25,000,000.00 6.68%

Non-Int Bearing Bank Account 1,190,000.00 0.32%

Certificates of Deposit - 0.00%

Treasury Securities - 0.00%

Government Agencies 149,496,100.00 0.00%

Commercial Paper 7,992,520.00 2.13%

Municipal Bonds 46,223,288.25 12.34%

Total 374,525,837.30$          60.08%

    LPPF- 

TexPool 6,881,035.21 100.00%

Total 6,881,035.21$              100.00%

   Bond Proceeds-

TexPool -$                             #DIV/0!

Total -$                             #DIV/0!

Compared to Policy Limits Actual % Guidelines

TexasDAILY 72,462,652.54 19.06% 30.00%

TexPool 75,703,664.70 19.91% 50.00%

TexSTAR 3,338,647.02 0.88% 30.00%

TexasTERM CP 25,000,000.00 6.58% 30.00%

Total LGIPS 176,504,964.26$          46.42% 70.00%

Certificates of Deposit - 0.00% 50.00%

Treasury Securities - 0.00% 100.00%

Government Agencies 149,496,100.00 39.32% 75.00%

Commercial Paper 7,992,520.00 2.10% 20.00%

Municipal Bonds 46,223,288.25 12.16% 20.00%

380,216,872.51$          100.00%

Commercial Papter by Entity as a Percentage of Portfolio

ING 9/22/2021 7,992,520.00$              2.10% 5.00%

7,992,520.00$              2.10% 20.00%

Municipal Bonds by Entity as a Percentage of Portfolio

Alabama ST Pub Sch & Clg 1,000,000.00$              0.27% 5.00%

City of Hampton VA - GO 1,157,199.00$              0.31% 5.00%

Chippewa Valley School Go Bonds 2,022,800.00$              0.54% 5.00%

Florida St Board Admin Fin Corp Rev 5,871,068.00$              1.57% 5.00%

San Bernardino COPS 2,027,420.00$              0.54% 5.00%

Harris County TX Transit 1,090,843.20$              0.29% 5.00%

Oklahoma County OK ISD 4,662,698.00$              1.24% 5.00%

Alabama ST Pub Sch & Clg 2022 1,000,000.00$              0.27% 5.00%

Texas Tech Univ 525,840.00$                 0.14% 5.00%

Commonwealth of Virginia - GO 5,089,600.00$              1.36% 5.00%

City of Dallas Waterworks 5,154,300.00$              1.38% 5.00%

Upper Occoquan VA - Rev 3,110,000.00$              0.83% 5.00%

San Diego CA Pub Facs - Rev 1,067,164.80$              0.28% 5.00%

City of Yuma AZ - REV 1,500,000.00$              0.40% 5.00%

NYC Tran Fin Tax - REV 5,000,000.00$              1.34% 5.00%

WA DC INC Tax - Rev 4,944,355.25$              1.32% 5.00%

Shakopee MN ISD - GO 1,000,000.00$              0.27% 5.00%

46,223,288.25$            12.34% 25.00%



Investment Revenue & Accrued Interest March-21 Fiscal YTD

    Interest/Dividends-

TexasDAILY 3,124.21$                     13,823.72$         

TexPool 1,714.45 30,713.65$         

TexSTAR 62.18 1,905.50$           

TexasTERM CP 0.00 6,328.77$           

Certificates of Deposit 0.00 -$                    

Treasury Securities 0.00 -$                    

Government Agencies 22,000.00 232,750.00$       

Commercial Paper 0.00 -$                    

Municipal Bonds 3,959.64 193,040.14$       

30,860.48$                   478,561.78$       

Discounts, Premiums,  & Accrued Interest

TexasTERM CP 3,496.46$                     9,070.00$           

     -less previous accruals 0.00 (5,876.71)$          

Certificates of Deposit 0.00 -$                    

     -less previous accruals 0.00 -$                    

Treasury Securities 0.00 -$                    

     -less previous accruals 0.00 -$                    

Government Agencies 39,537.29 165,453.10$       

     -less previous accruals (18,300.71) (209,779.84)$      

Commercial Paper 480.00 6,306.31$           

     -less previous accruals 0.00 -$                    

Municipal Bonds 52,642.02 228,086.52$       

     -less previous accruals (28,264.83) (301,437.63)$      

49,590.23$                   (108,178.25)$      

Total Investment Revenue & Accrued Interest 80,450.71$                   370,383.53$       



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM C2 
 
Approve the minutes of the Central Health Board of Managers March 31, 2021 meeting. 



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING – MARCH 31, 2021 
CENTRAL HEALTH 

BOARD OF MANAGERS 
 
On Wednesday, March 31, 2021, a meeting of the Central Health Board of Managers convened in open 
session at 5:30 p.m. remotely by toll-free videoconference. Clerk for the meeting was Briana Yanes. 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Committee members present via video and audio: Chairperson Greenberg, Vice Chairperson Bell, 
Secretary Valadez, Manager Brinson, Manager Motwani, Manager Museitif, and Manager Zamora  
 
Absent: Manager Jones and Treasurer Zuniga  

 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Public Communication began at 5:30 p.m. Anais Cruz introduced 2 speakers for Public 
Communication. 
 
Members of the Board heard from: Rachel Blair with the Health Alliance for Austin Musicians and Manager 
Cynthia Valdez  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
C1. Receive the Quarterly Investment Report and ratify Central Health Investments for 

February 2021. 
 
C2. Approve the minutes of the Central Health Board of Managers February 24, 2021 meeting. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:37 p.m. 
 
Manager Valadez moved that the Board approve Consent Agenda items C1 and C2. 
 
Manager Brinson seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   For  
Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  
Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 
 
1. Receive an update from the CEO of Episcopal Health Foundation about a grant to support 

Central Health’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Board priority objective to develop an equity 
focused strategic system of care plan. 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:38 p.m. Mr. Mike Geeslin, President & CEO; Ms. Monica 
Crowley, Chief Strategy and Planning Officer & Senior Counsel; and Ms. Elena Marks, Episcopal Health 
Foundation, presented on this item. Ms. Marks discussed what the Episcopal Health Foundation is, what 



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

they believe, and how they work. Ms. Crowley noted that once Central Health has determined a consultant 
that will be engaged, an action item will be brought back to the Board proposing that they formally accept 
this grant. This will occur in May or June.  
 
 
2. Receive a report on fiscal year-to-date healthcare service expenditures made by, and 

accept the preliminary February 2020 financial statements for Central Health and the 
Community Care Collaborative including fiscal and related operational updates for 
CommUnityCare Health Centers and Sendero Health Plans, Inc. 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 5:51 p.m. Ms. Lisa Owens, Deputy Chief Financial Officer, 
and Mike Geeslin, President & CEO, presented on this item. Mr. Geeslin briefly noted that in the packet 
financial summaries were provided for CommUnityCare and Sendero. The Central Health February 2021 
financial statement presentation included a balance sheet, as well as a sources and uses report. The 
presentation also included healthcare delivery services, operating costs, and primary and specialty care 
costs. Ms. Owens briefly highlighted information on these slides. Ms. Owens also presented the February 
2021 financial statements for the Community Care Collaborative, which included a balance sheet, a sources 
and uses report, and a healthcare delivery costs summary. Ms. Owens also briefly highlighted information 
on these slides and noted that she would be available for any questions regarding information not 
discussed.  
 
 
3. Receive and discuss a report on Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) spending 

performance for Fiscal Year 2020. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:02 p.m. Ms. Lisa Owens, Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
and Balena Bunch, Procurement Manager, presented a report on HUB spending performance for Fiscal 
Year 2020. The presentation included Central Health’s General Purchasing Policy; eligible and ineligible 
expenditures; FY2020 form solicitation summary; FY20 HUB operating and capital improvement project 
expenditures; and eligible HUB expenditures historical comparison. Lastly, they noted that looking forward 
there would be continued improvements to reporting and data collection, increased outreach and 
awareness on how to do business with Central Health, and Disparity Study results and program 
development.  
 
 
4. Discuss and take appropriate action on an amended Cafeteria Plan Resolution outlining 

employee benefits. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:18 p.m. Ms. Susan Lara Willars, Enterprise VP of Human 
Resources, and Ms. Lori Oliphant, Legal Counsel with Winstead, presented on the amended Cafeteria Plan 
Resolution. Ms. Willars explained that the Cafeteria Plan is a written document maintained by Central 
Health and that it meets the regulations under section 125 of the IRS code, which allows Central Health to 
offer some benefits on a pretext basis. Ms. Oliphant noted that without a Cafeteria Plan the participants 
would be taxed on the amount of the compensation that they have set aside to pay for their benefits. It is 
very important for Central Health to have a Cafeteria Plan in place and to amend it from time to time to 
reflect any changes in that design. Staff requests that the Board accept the amended Cafeteria Plan 
Resolution.  
 
Manager Valadez moved that the Board accept the amended Cafeteria Plan Resolution in the form provided 
in the Board materials. 
 
Manager Bell seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   For  



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  
Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
5. Discuss and take appropriate action on a request by CommUnityCare regarding 

compensation for certain new hires. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: This item was not taken up at the meeting. 
 
6. Receive an update on the findings of the 360° review of the President and CEO. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:22 p.m. 
 
At 6:23 p.m. Chairperson Greenberg announced that the Board was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 6 under Texas Government Code §551.074 Personnel Matters. 
 
At 9:02 p.m. the Board returned to open session. 
 
 
 
7. Discuss and take appropriate action on Central Health owned or occupied real property 

and potential property for acquisition, lease, or development in Travis County, including 
next steps in the redevelopment of the Central Health Downtown Campus, administrative 
offices of Central Health and Enterprise partners, and new developments in Eastern Travis 
County. 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:22 p.m.  
 
At 6:23 p.m. Chairperson Greenberg announced that the Board was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 7 under Texas Government Code §551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Property and 
§551.071 Consultation with Attorney. 
 
At 9:02 p.m. the Board returned to open session. At 9:03 p.m. discussion in open session began. Mr. Jeff 
Knodel gave a brief presentation in open session on the Administrative Offices Consolidation and Clinic 
Expansion and on the Del Valle and Hornsby Bend Clinic Construction. The presentation included a look 
at accessibility benefits, utilization benefits, and financial benefits. Mr. Knodel went over a preliminary 
project schedule, comparison of acquisition vs. lease annual cost, the taxpayer impact, and key events for 
a 2021 bond sale. 
 
Manager Bell moved that the Board delegate to the Central Health President and CEO the authority to 
negotiate and execute an Agreement to purchase a site located in central Austin for Enterprise 
Administrative Consolidation and Clinical space, and to take other actions reasonably necessary to 
effectuate the purpose of contracting for the property..  
 
Manager Brinson seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   For  
Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
8. Discuss and take appropriate action on approval of publication of notice of intention to 

authorize issuance of certificates of obligation to finance acquisition and construction or 
renovation of real property. 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:22 p.m. 
 
At 6:23 p.m. Chairperson Greenberg announced that the Board was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 8 under Texas Government Code §551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Property and 
§551.071 Consultation with Attorney. 
 
At 9:02 p.m. the Board returned to open session. At 9:14 p.m. discussion in open session began. 
 
Manager Motwani moved that the Board adopt the resolution provided to Board members requesting the 
Travis County Commissioners Court to publish notice of intent to issue Certificates of Obligation to be used 
for the purchase and renovation of an Administrative Building and Clinical Space in addition to construction 
of clinics in Hornsby Bend and Del Valle, and authorizing the President and CEO to execute reimbursement 
statements on behalf of the District and any other documents necessary to carry out the purposes of the 
Resolution, including completion of the Resolution on behalf of the Board to add location information. 
 
Manager Brinson seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   For  
Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  
Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
9. Receive a briefing regarding Central Health Enterprise information security issues. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began 6:22 p.m. 
 
At 6:23 p.m. Chairperson Greenberg announced that the Board was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 9 under Texas Government Code §551.071 Consultation with Attorney and §551.089 
Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Audits. 
 
At 9:02 p.m. The Board returned to open session.  
 
 
10. Receive and discuss an update regarding Sendero Health Plans, Inc., including 2021 ACA 

enrollment and financial updates. 
 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 6:22 p.m. 
 
At 6:23 p.m. Chairperson Greenberg announced that the Board was convening in closed session to discuss 
agenda item 10 under Texas Government Code §551.085 Governing Body of Certain Providers of Health 
Care Services. 



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

 
At 9:02 p.m. The Board returned to open session. 
 
 
11. Discuss and take appropriate action on 2021 ACA Special Open Enrollment period, 

including possible consideration of a request for funding from the Health Alliance for 
Austin Musicians (HAAM). 

 
Clerk’s Notes: Discussion on this item began at 9:19 p.m. Mr. Mike Geeslin, President & CEO, briefly 
presented on this item. Mr. Geeslin noted that there is a checklist that Central Health goes through when 
different proposals come to them from various corners of the community. Since this is not a staff request or 
staff recommendation and is coming to the Board from an organization, Mr. Geeslin explained the process 
that would need to be taken. He explained that there must be a member that moves, a member that 
seconds, and the majority of the Board will need to approve action. He informed the Board that they would 
need to tell management exactly what they would like Central Health to do with this specific request from 
HAAM. Mr. Geeslin then gave a quick summary of the types of efforts currently underway with respect to 
the 2021 ACA Special Open Enrollment period. He said that the Central Health Communications and 
Outreach team is pushing out information via social media about the ACA Special Enrollment Period, and 
recording videos with Sendero that will be pushed out to local media, and identifying additional funds for 
paid media. Lastly, he noted that these efforts are not exclusively targeting HAAM members; they are 
targeting the community at large.  
 
Manager Valadez moved to direct staff to review the proposal submitted by HAAM and evaluate the 
viability of entering into an agreement to implement the proposal that is legally compliant and bring a 
recommendation back to the Central Health Board as soon as possible. 
 
Manager Zamora seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   Abstain 
Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  
Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
12. Confirm the next regular Board meeting date, time, and location. 
 
At 9:52 p.m. Manager Valadez moved that meeting adjourn.  
 
Manager Bell seconded the motion. 
 

Chairperson Sherri Greenberg   For  
Vice Chairperson Charles Bell   For 
Treasurer Julie Zuniga    Absent 
Secretary Cynthia Valadez   For  
Manager Cynthia Brinson   For  
Manager Shannon Jones   Absent 
Manager Amit Motwani    For  
Manager Maram Museitif   For  
Manager Guadalupe Zamora   For  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:52 p.m. 



 

March 31, 2021 – Board of Managers Meeting Minutes 
 

 
 
      
Sherri Greenberg, Chairperson 
Central Health Board of Managers 
 
 
ATTESTED TO BY: 
 
 
      
Cynthia Valadez, Secretary 
Central Health Board of Managers 
 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM C3 
 
Approve the appointment of Amit Motwani to the Sendero Health Plans Board of Directors as recommended 
by the Executive Committee, for an unexpired term to end October 31, 2021.  
 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Dr. Charles Bell  

General Item Description  

Discuss and take appropriate action to approve the appointment of Amit 
Motwani to the Sendero Board of Directors to complete an unexpired term on 
the Board ending October 2021.  

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action 

Fiscal Impact N/A 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Approve the appointment of Amit Motwani to the Sendero Board of Directors 
to complete an unexpired term on the Board ending October 2021. 

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) 
Mr. Motwani skills and experience in finance and business operations would bring the expertise 
needed to deal with some of the complex decisions the Sendero Board is facing at this time. 

2)  

3)  

4)  

5)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Resume or bio will be provided 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 5 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 

Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: April 22, 2021, Briana Yanes  



 



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 1 
 
Discuss and take appropriate action on the proposed amended mandatory payment rate to be 
assessed on institutional healthcare providers during fiscal year 2021 under the local healthcare 
provider participation program (LPPF) in Travis County as required by Texas Health & Safety Code 
§298E.151.  



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Katie Coburn, RHP Director 

General Item Description  
Discuss and take action on an amended LPPF mandatory payment rate for FY 
2021. 

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action item 

Fiscal Impact 
None to the Central Health budget.  The recommended increase will add 
additional funds to the LPPF. 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Recommend the Board approve the LPPF rate amendment as presented by 
Central Health staff 

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) 
When we set the FY 21 rate in December, we alerted the board we would likely need to amend it 
as new information became available. 

2) 
The new payment rate includes enough funds to support payments for the CHIRP, TIPPS and 
Uncompensated Care programs 

3) There is agreement among hospitals for the proposed rate. 

4) 
Central Health staff have analyzed the rate and believe it is sufficient to maximize federal funds 
available through these supplemental payments. 

5)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Powerpoint and memo 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 5-15 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.)                                       No closed session needed. 



 
  

  
 

 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Katie Coburn, 4/19/21 

 



1  

1111 E. Cesar Chavez 
St. Austin, Texas 

78702 
Phone: 512 978-8155 

Fax: 512 978-8156 
www.centralheath.net 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Central Health Board of Managers 
From:  Kat ie  Cobur n  
CC: Mike Geeslin, President & CEO   
Date:   April  28,  2021 
Re: Amending the Local Provider Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate for FY 

2021 – ACTION ITEM 
 

 

Summary 
 
Central Health staff requests the board take action to amend the FY 2021 Local Provider 
Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate from 1.66% to 3.21% of net patient 
revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals.   

 
Background 
 
Under Chapter 298E of the Texas Health & Safety Code, the Central Health Board is required 
to set the mandatory LPPF payment rate for hospitals that provide inpatient services in Travis 
County.  The fee must be uniform and broad based.   Funds generated by the payment must 
be used to provide intergovernmental transfer (IGT) payments on behalf of nonpublic 
hospitals to draw down Federal matching funds available in certain Medicaid supplemental 
payment programs. 
 
Since the initial FY 2021 rate setting, the Texas Health and Human Services Commission 
released updated information that changes the amount of funding available to Travis County 
hospitals.  This changes the required intergovernmental transfer (IGT) amounts from the LPPF 
for the remainder of the year.   
 
The 3.21% payment rate will generate approximately $112 million dollars annually. The rate 
increase is intended to provide the necessary IGT funds for the remaining FY 2021 
Uncompensated Care (UC) payment, additional UC funds previously withheld in relation to 
the Children’s Hospital Association of Texas (CHAT) lawsuit, and the Comprehensive 
Hospital Rate Increase Program (CHIRP) Year 5 Advance Payment.  CHIRP replaces the 
historical UHRIP program. 

 
Central Health staff has evaluated the rate proposal, and we recommend the board adopt the 
proposed rate of 3.21%.  Public input on the rate will be taken at a public hearing of the Board 
of Managers on April 28, 2021.  Notice of the hearing was posted according to Central Health 
Board of Managers meeting posting procedures, emailed directly to Travis County inpatient 

http://www.centralheath.net/


2  

hospitals, and published in the newspaper according to legislative mandated notice 
requirements.     

 
Action Requested 
 
Central Health staff requests the board take action to amend the FY 2021 Local Provider 
Participation Fund (LPPF) mandatory payment rate from 1.66% to 3.21% of net patient 
revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals.   



Travis County LPPF:
FY 21 Proposed 
Mandatory Payment Rate 
Amendment
APRIL 28, 2021
Travis LPPF Program Public Hearing
Central Health Board of Managers Meeting

PRESENTER

Katie Coburn, RHP Director



LPPF Mandatory Payment Rate

• Assessed as a uniform percentage of net patient revenue of Travis County inpatient hospitals

• Set by the Board of Managers

• Central Health, as LPPF Administrator, collects funds to be held in fiduciary capacity and 
completes intergovernmental transfers

• Use of funds

• Limited to legislative purposes

• Central Health collaborates with hospital representatives on uses of funds

• FY 21 Original Rate – 1.66%, $58 million in annual payments

• Set in December 2020 by the Board of Managers

• Staff informed the board in December that a rate amendment was expected as HHSC released new 
supplemental payment information

2 |  Central Health • Other Agency • Other Agency



Proposed Amended Payment Rate for FY 2021

• Proposed Amended FY 2021 LPPF Payment Rate:  3.21% of net patient revenue

• Generates approximately $112 million annually in local funds to be used for 
intergovernmental transfers.  This represents an increase of approximately $54 million over 
the original annual payment amount.

• Provides the local portion for:

• Final FY 21 Uncompensated Care (UC) Payment

• Additional UC payments previously withheld due to CHAT lawsuit

• Comprehensive Hospital Rate Increase Program (CHIRP) Year 5 Advance Payment

• CHIRP replaces and expands the historical UHRIP program



 

 
Our Vision 

Central Texas is a model healthy community. 
 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 2 
 
Receive a report on fiscal year-to-date healthcare service expenditures made by, and accept the preliminary 
March 2021 financial statements for, Central Health and the Community Care Collaborative and review 
historical average revenues and expenses for Central Health. 



Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net 1

Central Health
Financial Statement Presentation

FY 2021 – as of Mar 31, 2021 (Preliminary)

Central Health Board of Managers

April 28, 2020

Lisa Owens, Deputy CFO

Patti Bethke, Controller



Slide 2 Index

Slide 3 Highlights

Slide 4 Balance Sheet - Assets

Slide 5 Balance Sheet - Liabilities & Net Assets

Slide 6 Sources & Uses

Slide 7 HCD - Summary

Slide 8 HCD - Blank Page

Slide 9 HCD - IGT & HCD Services

Slide 10 HCD - Operating Cost

Slide 11 HCD - Primary Care

Slide 12 HCD - Specialty Care
                                Note: HCD = Health Care Delivery

Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net 2



Highlight yellow

•   Year-to-date through March, collected net property tax revenue is $236 million 

compared to $213 million as of March 2020.

•   Anticipated Tax Revenue for FY21 is $5.6 million favorable to budget due to a $5.2 

billion increase in TCAD tax valuations from July certified roll to October final certified 

roll.

• Tax collected through March 2021 is 98% of the adjusted tax levy compared to 98% as of 

March 2020.

•  Healthcare Delivery is $52 million for the six months ending 3/31/2021.

•  GAAP reporting Net Assets increased $65 million year-over-year this is net of hospital

impairment totaling $51 million due to redevelopment.

•  TCHD LPPF total restricted balance of LPPF as of 3/31/2021 is $7 million.

GAAP: Generally Accepted Accounting Principles refer to a common set of accounting principles, standards, and procedures issued by the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board. GAAP primary focus is to improve clarity, consistency, and comparability of the communication of 

financial information. 



Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net 3



 

Assets

Preliminary as 

of 03/31/2021 as of 3/31/2020

   Current Assets

      Cash and cash equivalents                  903,062               1,178,261 

      Short-term investments           361,991,251           254,256,220 

      Ad valorem taxes receivable               6,086,398               4,639,248 

      Other receivables               2,592,883               6,017,652 

      Prepaid expenses                  564,109                  611,160 

         Total Current Assets           372,137,703           266,702,540 

   Restricted Cash and Investments or Noncurrent

      Restricted for capital acquisition             11,582,854               8,198,789 

      Sendero paid-in-capital             71,000,000             71,000,000 

      Working capital advance to CommUnityCare               4,000,000               4,000,000 

      Sendero Surplus Debenture             37,083,000             37,083,000 

      Restricted TCHD LPPF Cash & Investments               6,948,348             19,839,833 

         Total Restricted Cash and Investments or Noncurrent           130,614,202           140,121,622 

   Capital Assets

      Land             13,425,967             12,546,211 

      Buildings and improvements             58,253,175           130,395,330 

      Equipment and furniture               9,870,147               9,581,124 

      Capital Projects in progress               5,500,751               2,196,491 

      Less accumulated depreciation           (24,388,416)           (45,295,164)

         Total Capital Assets             62,661,625           109,423,993 

      Total Assets           565,413,530           516,248,155 

Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net  4



 

Liabilities

 Preliminary 

as of 

03/31/2021 

 as of 

3/31/2020 

   Current Liabilities

      Accounts payable           6,733,183            8,804,820 

      Salaries and benefits payable           1,918,262            1,926,753 

      Other Payables                        -                   65,048 

      Debt service payable, short-term           1,196,410            1,124,177 

      Deferred tax revenue           4,877,231            3,965,430 

      Other deferred revenue              610,000               610,000 

         Total Current Liabilities         15,335,087          16,496,229 

   Restricted or Noncurrent Liabilities

      Funds held for TCHD LPPF           6,948,348          19,839,833 

      Debt service payable, long-term           4,915,000            6,185,000 

      Deferred Revenue                        -                 610,000 

         Total Restricted of Noncurrent Liabilities         11,863,348          26,634,833 

      Total Liabilities         27,198,435          43,131,062 

Net Assets

               Unrestricted       475,553,561        363,693,100 

               Investment in Capital Assets         62,661,625        109,423,993 

      Total Net Assets       538,215,185        473,117,093 

Liabilities and Net Assets       565,413,620        516,248,155 

Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net  5



Sources / Uses Mar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD

Sources

   Property Tax Revenue              2,521,024          235,626,249          234,057,519 101%          212,896,552 

   Lease Revenue              1,819,950              6,132,684            12,909,866 48%              6,085,474 

   Other Revenue                   85,892                 384,977              1,720,000 22%              1,440,113 

   Tobacco Settlement Revenue                           -                             -                2,800,000 0%                           -   

   Contingency Reserve (Carryforward)                           -            136,179,266          115,856,728 118%            64,898,396 

Total Sources              4,426,866          378,323,176          367,344,113 103%          285,320,535 

Uses of Funds

   Healthcare Delivery            12,979,123            51,523,024          353,858,894 15%            67,891,723 

   Administrative Program

      Salaries and benefits                 516,186              2,336,754              5,561,651 42%              2,248,251 

      Consulting Fees                     8,378                   65,304              1,259,570 5%                 258,072 

      Legal Fees                   43,470                 352,817              1,497,136 24%                 461,526 

      Other Purchase Goods and Services                 176,379                 795,704              3,081,046 26%                 537,411 

   Total Administrative Program                 744,413              3,550,579            11,399,403 31%              3,505,260 

   Tax Collection Expenses                   85,016              1,320,849              2,085,816 63%              1,286,846 

Total Uses            13,808,552            56,394,452          367,344,113 15%            72,683,829 

Excess Sources / (Uses)             (9,381,686)          321,928,724             212,636,706 

Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net  6



Healthcare Delivery Summary Mar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD  

   Inter-Governmental Transfers (IGTs) -                  -                  23,528,575       0% 11,637,720      

   Healthcare Services

      Primary Care - (see detail on Slide 11) 2,171,309       20,939,989     56,935,000       37% 23,572,627      

      Specialty Care, incld Dental & Behavioral Health (234,410)         2,289,189       14,448,856       16% 3,535,602        

      Pharmacy 727,765          4,893,463       13,250,000       37% 4,985,674        

      Post Acute Care -                  -                  5,400,000         0% -                   

      All Other Healthcare Services 82,158            515,194          4,469,990         12% 589,531           

      Community Healthcare Initiatives Fund -                  -                  875,000            0% -                   

      Hospital and Specialty Services & Incentives -                  -                  59,700,000       0% -                   

   Subtotal Healthcare Services 2,746,822       28,637,835     155,078,846    18% 32,683,434      

   ACA Premium Assist, Education, Enrollment 1,006,877       5,896,813       12,160,674       48% 4,359,266        

   Healthcare Facilities and Campus Redevelopment 141,475          1,263,845       6,097,472         21% 2,203,258        

   Healthcare Delivery Operating Costs 1,397,539       7,999,875       29,473,028       27% 6,426,561        

   Debt, Reserves and Transfers 7,686,410       7,724,656       127,520,299    6% 10,581,484      

Total Healthcare Delivery 12,979,123     51,523,024     353,858,894    15% 67,891,723      

 

Mar 2021                                                                      www.CentralHealth.net  7



                                        Details for Health Care Delivery on the following slides.

Mar 2021                                                                    www.CentralHealth.net 8



Healthcare Delivery - Detail Mar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD

   Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs)

     DSH - Disproportionate Share -                 -                  -                    0% 11,637,720       

     DSRIP - CCC -                 -                  23,528,575       0% -                    

   Subtotal Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs) -                 -                  23,528,575       0% 11,637,720       

   Healthcare Services

      Primary Care - (see detail on Slide 11) 2,171,309      20,939,989     56,935,000       37% 23,572,627       

      Specialty Care, incld Dental - (see detail on Slide 12) (199,278)        2,060,130       12,565,000       16% 3,250,767         

      Specialty Care, Behavioral Health (35,132)          229,059          1,883,856         12% 284,835            

      Pharmacy 727,765         4,893,463       13,250,000       37% 4,985,674         

      Post Acute Care -                 -                  5,400,000         0% -                    

      Reproductive and Sexual Health 25,105           171,676          1,150,000         15% 228,394            

      Healthcare services, Pay for Success -                 -                  600,000            0% -                    

      Medical Administration / ICC payment 57,053           343,518          719,990            48% 308,637            

      Primary & Specialty Care Reserves -                 -                  2,000,000         0% 52,500              

     Community Health Care Initiatives -                 -                  875,000            0% -                    

Hospital and Specialty Services -                 -                  57,000,000       0% -                    

      Hospital Performance Incentives -                 -                  2,700,000         0% -                    
 

   Subtotal Healthcare Services 2,746,822      28,637,835     155,078,846     18% 32,683,434       

      (continued on next page)

Mar 2021                                                                    www.CentralHealth.net 9



Healthcare Delivery Detail (continued) Mar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD

Healthcare Operations and Support

   ACA and Premium Assistance Programs

      High Risk Premium Programs 737,125            4,097,567           8,600,000                48% 2,801,826         

      CHAP Program 256,713            1,299,498           2,959,354                44% 1,023,221         

      ACA Enrollment and Education Services 13,039              499,748              601,320                   83% 534,219            

   Subtotal ACA & Premium Assist Program 1,006,877         5,896,813           12,160,674              48% 4,359,266         

   Healthcare Facilities and Campus

      Salaries and benefits 8,457                49,146                368,579                   13% 178,641            
      Consulting Services 13,318              115,647              1,730,000                7% -                    

      Legal Fees (9,190)               137,942              174,500                   79% 78,405              

      Other Goods & Svc incl. UT Ground Lease 128,890            961,110              3,824,393                25% 1,946,212         

   Subtotal Healthcare Facilities and Campus 141,475            1,263,845           6,097,472                21% 2,203,258         

   Healthcare Delivery Operating Costs

      Salaries and benefits 1,121,942         5,780,918           15,021,176              38% 4,649,906         

      Consulting Services 3,068                16,915                1,085,500                2% 32,066              

      Legal Fees 5,818                52,181                332,000                   16% 80,255              

      Other Services and Purchased Goods 266,711            2,149,861           13,034,352              16% 1,664,334         

   Subtotal HCD Operating Cost 1,397,539         7,999,875           29,473,028              27% 6,426,561         

   Debt Service, Reserves and Transfers

      Debt Service 1,186,410         1,224,656           1,264,357                97% 1,225,194         

     Healthcare Capital Line of Credit -                    -                      1,091,773                 -                    

      FY2021 Capital reserve 6,500,000         6,500,000           34,100,000              19% 2,950,000         

      FY2021 Hospital Services Reserve -                    -                      4,000,000                 6,406,290         

      FY2021 Contingency reserve appropriation -                    -                      87,064,169               -                    

Subtotal Debt, Reserves and Transfers 7,686,410         7,724,656           127,520,299            6% 10,581,484       

Total Healthcare Delivery 12,979,123       51,523,024         353,858,894            15% 67,891,723       

Mar 2021                                                                    www.CentralHealth.net 10



Healthcare Delivery - Primary Care Mar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD

   Primary Care

  

      CommUnity Care 1,594,732         17,459,471         44,885,000              39% 19,113,751       

 

      Lone Star Circle of Care 358,168            2,446,252           6,555,000                37% 3,307,596         

 

      People's Community Clinic 202,321            955,158              2,600,000                37% 914,680            

 

      Other Primary Care 16,089              79,108                2,895,000                3% 236,600            

 

   Subtotal Primary Care Services 2,171,310         20,939,989         56,935,000              37% 23,572,627       

      (continued on next page)

Mar 2021                                                                  www.CentralHealth.net 11



Healthcare Delivery - Specialty CareMar 2021 FY21 YTD FY21 Budget

Percent of

Budget Used FY20 YTD

YOY Percent 

Change Comments

      Specialty Care

               Ancillary Services 7,460 30,933 610,000 5% 30,434 2%

               Cardiology (16,423) 40,984 265,000 15% 75,674 -46% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Consultation Services 0 0 500,000 0% 37,500 -100%

               Dental Specialty (2,218) 251,096 1,000,000 25% 485,358 -48% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID; Transition of denture provider

               Dermatology 18,725 177,652 550,000 32% 212,945 -17%

               Durable Medical Equipment 1,157 7,526 115,000 7% 10,963 -31%  

               Ear, Nose & Throat ENT 1,765 129,063 350,000 37% 153,824 -16%  

               Endocrinology (30,102) 77,172 575,000 13% 141,410 -45% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Gastroenterology (155,119) 360,586 2,100,000 17% 661,598 -45% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               General Surgery 6,161 22,379 300,000 7% 89,638 -75% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Gynecology IPU 0 0 600,000 0% 91,613 -100% Services currently contracted in CCC

               Nephrology (5,668) 872 200,000 0% 0 0% New service in FY21 with lower volume than 

anticipated related to COVID

               Oncology 11,693 117,945 700,000 17% 194,676 -39% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Ophthalmology 61,848 556,445 1,575,000 35% 553,984 0%

               Orthotics & Prosthetics 8,951 50,008 200,000 25% 72,442 -31%

               Podiatry (51,100) 69,650 350,000 20% 79,587 -12% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Pulmonology (63,947) 78,480 375,000 21% 200,248 -61% Lower volume than anticipated related to 

COVID

               Rheumatology 182 58,860 250,000 24% 77,350 -24%

               Musculoskeletal 0 0 1,700,000 0% 0 0% Services currently contracted in CCC

               Neurology 0 0 100,000 0% 0 0%

               Wound Care 7,355 30,480 150,000 20% 81,523 -63%

            Total Specialty Care (199,280) 2,060,131 12,565,000 16% 3,250,767 -37%

 

Mar 2021                                                                 www.CentralHealth.net  12



Mar 2021                                                                 www.CentralHealth.net  13

Questions ? Comments ?



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 1 of 6 
 

 

 

Balance Sheet (Assets) – Slide 4   

 

Current Assets  
 

Cash and Cash Equivalents – $903K compared to $1.2M March 2020 
 

Short-term Investments – Short-term investments were $362M at month-end and restricted investments of $11.6M for capital 
acquisitions. 

Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable – $6.1M balance is composed of: 

Gross Tax Receivables $    10.2M 

Taxable Assessed Valuation Adjustment (1.4)M 

Est. Allowance for Doubtful collections (2.7)M 

                   Total Taxes Receivable $    6.1M 
 

Other Receivables – Other receivables total $2.6M and includes intercompany balances: 

• CommUnityCare - $1.1M 
• Sendero - $714K 

• Community Care Collaborative - $404K 
• Accrued Interest - $336K  

• Miscellaneous Receivables – $9K 

Prepaid Expenses – $564K balance composed of: 
• TCAD Appraisal Fees - $239K 
• Software - $54K  
• Prepaid Tax Collection Fees - $6K 
• Memberships - $71K 
• Prepaid Insurance - $173K 

• Deposits - $21K 

Total Current Assets – $372M 

 



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 

 

Balance Sheet (Assets) – Slide 4 (continued) 

 

Restricted Cash & Investments or Noncurrent 
 
Investments Restricted for Capital Acquisition – $11.6M in short-term securities restricted for capital acquisition. 

 
Sendero Paid-in-Capital – $71.0M (unchanged) 
 

Working Capital Advance to CommUnityCare – $4.0M (unchanged) 
 
Sendero Surplus Debenture – $37.1M (unchanged)  

 
Restricted TCHD LPPF Cash & Investments - $7M 
 

Capital Assets – $63M, net of accumulated depreciation   
 
Total Assets – $565M 

 
  



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 

 

 
Current Liabilities – Slide 5 
 

Accounts Payable – Major components of the $6.7M balance are: 

• $5M estimated IBNR for healthcare services. 
• $474K estimated month-end vendor invoices due. 
• $1.3M month-end vendor invoices due.  

 

Salaries and Benefits Payable – $1.9M balance is comprised of the accrued liability for salary costs unpaid at month-end, the value of 
accrued personal time off and various fringe benefit amounts withheld and not yet paid. 

 
Debt Service Payable, Short-Term – $1.2M in Certificates of Obligation Payable, interest due 09/01/21. 
 

Deferred Tax Revenue - $4.9M pending collection 
 
Other Deferred Revenue - $610K is the lease revenue for Block 164 Yr3 (FY21) from 2033 LLP  
 

Total Current Liabilities – $14M 
  



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 

 
Restricted or Noncurrent Liabilities – Slide 5 (continued) 
 

Funds held for TCHD LPPF - $7M receipts from participants in the LPPF. 
 
Debt Service Payable, Long-Term – $4.9M balance of the $7.285M in General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020. This debt was originally 

issued in 2011 for the North Central clinic and refunded May 2020.  Due annually on 3/1. 
 
Total Restricted or Noncurrent Liabilities – $12M 

 
Total Liabilities – $27M 

 
Net Assets 
 

Unrestricted Net Assets – $476M 
 
Investment in Capital Assets – $63M 

 
Total Net Assets – $538M 
 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets – $565M 
  



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 

 

Sources and Uses Report – Slide 6 
 
March financials → six months, 50% of the fiscal year. 

 
Sources – Total $4.4M for the month 
 

Property Tax Revenue – Net property tax revenue for the month was $2.5M. Net revenue includes $2.6M current month’s collections; 
$203K Penalties and Interest; ($285)K in adjustments for prior year delinquent taxes. 
 

Lease Revenue – $1.8M recorded for Seton lease payment and the UT ground lease. 
 

Other Revenue – $86k: $80K investment income for the month, $370K YTD, compared to $1.4M YTD last year.  
 

Uses of Funds – Total $13.8M for the month 
 

Total Healthcare Delivery Program – Total healthcare delivery expenses were $13M for the month and $51.5M YTD compared to 
$67.9M YTD thru March 2020.  
 

Healthcare Delivery Budget includes funds for service expansion in Post-Acute Care $5.4M, Primary & Specialty Care $3.8M 
(Musculoskeletal $1.7M, Neurology $100k, and Reserves $2M), Community Health Care Initiatives Fund $875k, and Hospital and 
Specialty Services $59.7M. 
 

Administration Program – $744K in expense for the month, which includes:  

• Personnel costs – $516K 

• Consulting services – $8K 
• Legal fees – $43K 

• Other general and administrative – $176K 
 

Tax Collection Expenses – $85K for the month. 
Excess Sources/(Uses) – $(9.4)M in March.  Current YTD is $322M compared to prior year FY20 YTD of $213M. 

 



 
 

March 2021 Preliminary Monthly Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 

 

Healthcare Delivery Expense – Slide 7 
 
Healthcare Delivery Expense – Total $13M March; $51.5M YTD compared to $67.9M March FY20 YTD. 
 

Intergovernmental Transfers (“IGT’s”) – YTD $0 compared to $11.6M YTD last year for DSH. 
 

Healthcare Services – Healthcare delivery providers’ expense for March totaled $2.7M, which includes: 

• Primary care – $2.2M 
• Specialty Care (including Dental and Behavioral Health) – $(234)K 

• Pharmacy - $727K 
• All Other Healthcare Services - $82K 

 

ACA Premium Assist, Education, Enrollment – $1M in expenses for the month; $5.9M YTD compared to $4.4M FY20 YTD 
 

Healthcare Facilities and Campus Redevelopment - $141K in expense for the month and $1.3M YTD. 
 

Healthcare Delivery Operating Cost – $1.4M in expenses for the month and includes: 

• Personnel costs – $1.1M  

• Consulting Services – $3K 
• Legal Fees - $6K 

• Other services and purchased goods – $267K 
 
Debt, Reserves and Transfer – $7.6M in Debt Service and Capital Reserve for the month 

 
Total Healthcare Delivery - for the month of March was $13M. 



Community Care Collaborative
Financial Statement Presentation

FY 2021 – as of March 31, 2021 (Preliminary)  

Preliminary

C e n t r a l  H e a l t h  B o a r d  o f  M a n a g e r s

B o a r d  o f  M a n a g e r s  M e e t i n g

Ap r i l  1 6 ,  2 0 2 1

J e f f  K n o d e l ,  C h i e f  F i n a n c i a l  O f f i c e r

L i s a  O w e n s ,  D e p u t y  C h i e f  F i n a n c i a l  O f f i c e r



* Cash is at $16.7 million compared to $12.6 million last year.  

* Total Liabilities are at $13.5 million as of the end of March 

2021.

* Net Assets at the end of March are $3.3 million.  This includes 

the emergency reserve carry forward of $5 million.

Preliminary

Highlights Community Care Collaborative

March 2021



Community Care Collaborative

as of 3/31/2021 as of 3/31/2020

Assets

   Cash and Cash Equivalents 16,661,601 12,635,757

   Other Receivables 66,833 319,208

   Prepaid and Other 55,017 71,367

      Total Assets 16,783,451 13,026,332

Liabilities

   AP and Accrued Liabilities 9,669,699 10,818,854

   Deferred Revenue 3,479,719 1,961,042

   Other Liabilities 189,006 237,588

   Accrued Payroll 111,768 105,882

      Total Liabilities 13,450,192 13,123,367

Net Assets 3,333,260 (97,035)

Liabilities and Net Assets 16,783,451 13,026,332

Preliminary

Balance Sheet Community Care Collaborative

As of March 2021



Budget YTD Actual

YTD % 

of 

Budget

Prior YTD 

Actual

DSRIP Revenue 61,168,472 870,509 1% 0

Operations Contingency Carryforward 5,362,495 11,316,128 211% 10,731,787

Other Sources 100,000 10,304 10% 108,436

Total Sources of Funds 66,630,967            12,196,941            18% 10,840,223     

          Uses - Programs  

Healthcare Delivery 19,630,967 6,462,238 33% 8,264,945

UT Services Agreement 35,000,000 0 0% 0

DSRIP Project Costs 12,000,000 7,401,443 62% 7,672,313

Total Uses 66,630,967            13,863,681            21% 15,937,258     

Net Sources (Uses) -                           (1,666,741)             (5,097,035)      

Net Assets 3,333,259               (97,035)            

 

Preliminary

          Sources of Funds

Sources and Uses Report, Budget vs Actual

Fiscal Year-to-Date through March 2021

(1) Final contributions will be subject to provisions of the MSA, which requires the parties to collaborate to adequately fund the 
CCC, but leaves the amount of funding up to each parties’ discretion.  Each member contribution could be more or less than the 
budget, depending upon a variety of factors.



Budget YTD Actual

YTD % 

of 

Budget

Prior YTD 

Actual

Healthcare Delivery

      Primary Care & Emergency Transport 921,822 459,853 50% 209,862 

      Specialty Care  3,908,000 1,068,992 27% 1,244,503 

      Specialty Behavioral Health 8,000,000 2,970,167 37% 4,000,000 

      Post-Acute Care  2,675,000 840,494 31% 1,384,111 

      Urgent and Convenient Care 475,000 70,644 15% 102,899 

Healthcare Delivery - Operations  2,849,742 1,052,088 37% 1,323,571 

Operations Contingency Reserve 801,403 0 0% 0 

Total Healthcare Delivery 19,630,967 6,462,238 33% 8,264,945 

Preliminary

Healthcare Delivery Costs - Summary
Fiscal Year-to-Date through March 2021



Preliminary

Thank You

www.ccc-ids.org



 
 

March 2021 FYTD Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 1 of 4 

 

Balance Sheet  
 
Current Assets 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents – $16.7M  

 

Other Receivables – $67K 
 

Prepaid and Other – $55K – Atrium Security deposit and software license 

 
Total Assets – $16.8M 
 

Liabilities 
 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities – $13.5M, which includes: 

 

• $7.4M estimated IBNR (Incurred But Not Received) for healthcare provider services 
• $1.9M non-provider accruals (Trade AP and HHSC DSRIP recoupment) 

• $405K due to Central Health (for July 2020 -March 2021) 
 

Deferred Revenue – $3.5M deferred revenue related to DSRIP projects 

 
Other Liabilities – $189K; includes leasehold improvement allowance liability of $66K and Deferred Rent of $123K 
 

Payroll Liabilities – $112K; includes PTO liability 
 
Total Liabilities – $13.5M 

 
 



 
 

March 2021 FYTD Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Net Assets 
 
Unrestricted Net Assets – $3.3M 

 
Total Net Assets – $3.3M 
 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets – $16.8M 
 
Sources and Uses Report 
March financials → six months, 50% of the fiscal year 

 

Sources of Funds, Year-to-Date 
 
DSRIP Revenue - $871k, release of reserves for prior year audited metrics, anticipated receipt for calendar year 2020 

metrics is July 2021 
 
Operations Contingency - $11.3M from FY2020 (This excludes emergency reserves of $5M) 

 
Other Sources – $10K for interest income 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 
 

March 2021 FYTD Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
Uses of Funds, Year-to-Date 
 

Operating Expenses  
Healthcare Delivery 
(Excluding DSRIP) 

 

 
 
 

 



 
 

March 2021 FYTD Financial Statements (unaudited) 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
UT Services Agreement – Year-to-date $0M 
 

DSRIP Project Costs – Year-to-date $7.4M, primarily made up of provider earnings to date of: 
 

• CommUnity Care - $5.9M 
• Lone Star Circle of Care – $1.3M 

• Hospice Austin – $48K 

• DSRIP Operating Expenses - $116K 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 3 
 

Receive and discuss a presentation on the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Budget and the financial forecast for 
subsequent fiscal years, which presentation will include information on possible property tax rates to be 
assessed. 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date 04/28/2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) 

Jeff Knodel, CFO 
Lisa Owens, Deputy CFO 
Lester Hannaher, Budget & Financial Analyst 

General Item Description  

Receive and discuss a presentation on the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and the 
financial forecast for subsequent fiscal years, which presentation will include 
information on possible property tax rates to be assessed.  

Is this an informational or 
action item? Informational Item 

Fiscal Impact FY2022 Budget  

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item)  

  

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) A long-term forecast of the sources of funds, uses of funds and reserves for Central Health 

2) Review of staff recommendations and provide guidance for developing a proposed budget 

3)  

4)  

5)  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Yes 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 20 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 

Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Lester Hannaher – 4/21/21 



CommUnityCare | Sendero 

CENTRAL HEALTH FY2022 
SEVEN YEAR FORECAST
CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF MANAGERS

April 28, 2021

Jeff Knodel, CFO

Lisa Owens, Deputy CFO

Lester Hannaher, Budget Analyst



FINANCIAL FORECASTING

• Initial financial tool in the budget process

• Presents future estimates to help identify revenue and 
expenditure trends that may have an influence on 
policies, strategic objectives, revenues, or services 

• Allows improved decision-making in maintaining fiscal 
discipline and determination of service levels



CENTRAL HEALTH’S 7 YEAR FORECAST

• Assists with financial planning of known and unknown risks or 
events to help mitigate financial volatility

• Evaluate adequate reserves levels and financial metrics to meet 
healthcare delivery strategies and maintain strong bond rating

• Establishes an initial property tax rate to prepare the FY 22 
proposed budget



Financial Forecast Risks
Transition to direct payment models for services

• Future Hospital cost of services risk
• Continued Pandemic(s)

Regulatory
• HIPPA and privacy
• Uncertainty of future supplemental program funding

Sendero
• Future risk-based capital requirements
• Cash flow



BOARD DEFINED OBJECTIVES

Implement patient-focused and coordinated 
health care system

Develop and execute health care delivery strategy 
based on people and place

Implement sustainable financial model for health 
care delivery strategies through FY2024



FINANCIAL FORECAST - ASSUMPTIONS
Tax Revenue:

• New construction estimates anticipated to be less than current 
year (record high this year at approximately $6.5 Billion)

• Taxable Assessed Values anticipated to grow at a slower rate for 
future years

• Steady, straight-line tax revenue to reduce revenue volatility and 
maintain service levels

Capital Planning:
• New clinic facilities in Eastern Travis County
• Issue debt for Eastern Travis County, Clinical and Administrative 

Consolidation facilities
• Long-term plans to support aging facilities



FINANCIAL FORECAST - ASSUMPTIONS
Healthcare Services:

• Estimate 8% increase for medical inflation
• Increases in healthcare service delivery levels and additional 

facility capacity
• Anticipate implementation to a hospital funding model
• Increased infrastructure for network operations
• Continued enrollment and funding for CHAP and ACA High Risk 

Premium program
Salary and benefit:

• Accounted for salary increases and health insurance growth
• New staff increase included over time



7-Year Forecast: 6.9% over M&O No New Revenue Rate

$0

$40

$80

$120

$160

$200

$240

$280

$320

$360

$400

$440

$480

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

Total Sources Total Uses Total Reserves Emergency Reserve

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28
Total Sources $       281 $       301 $       326 $       345 $       373 $       402 $       433 
Total Uses $       259 $       313 $       354 $       368 $       384 $       406 $       423 
Total Reserves $       257 $       247 $       226 $       210 $       205 $       207 $       224 
Days of Cash on Hand 358 284 230 205 192 184 190 



7-Year Forecast: 6.0% over M&O No New Revenue Rate

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

 $350

 $400

 $450

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

Total Sources Total Uses Total Reserves Emergency Reserve

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28
Total Sources $       279 $       296 $       318 $       334 $       359 $       383 $       409 
Total Uses $       259 $       313 $       354 $       368 $       384 $       406 $       423 
Total Reserves $       255 $       240 $       212 $       184 $       165 $       145 $       136 
Days of Cash on Hand 355 276 216 181 154 129 115 



MAJOR TAXING JURISDICTIONS – FY 2020 EXEMPTIONS

Jurisdiction Homestead Exemption Over 65 Homestead 
Exemption

Disability Homestead 
Exemption

Travis County 20%/$5,000 Minimum $85,500 $85,500

Central Health 20%/$5,000 Minimum $85,500 $85,500

City of Austin 8%/$5,000 Minimum $88,000 $88,000

Austin ISD $25,000 $35,000 $25,000

Austin Community 
College 1%/$5,000 Minimum $164,000 $164,000



NEXT STEPS
•Staff plans to prepare the FY 2022 proposed budget at a 
property tax rate of 6.9% over the M&O no new revenue  
rate to achieve priorities approved by the Board of 
Managers in the Central Health Strategic Workplan



BUDGET CALENDAR
 April 28 Central Health Board of Mangers

(FY 2022 Central Health 5 Year Forecast)

• May 12 Central Health Strategic Planning Committee Meeting
(FY 2022 Strategic Priorities)

• May 26 Central Health Board of Managers Meeting 
(FY 2022 Central Health Capital Budget and Forecast)

• June 14* Central Health Board of Managers Meeting
(FY 2022 Central Health proposed budget)

• June 17* Community Conversation

• June 30 Central Health Board of Managers Meeting
(FY2022 Central Health Proposed Budget)

• Aug. 11 Central Health Board of Managers Meeting
(FY2022 Central Health Proposed Budget and tax rate)



BUDGET CALENDAR
• Aug. 25 Central Health Board of Mangers Meeting

(FY2020 Central Health Proposed Budget and tax rate)

• Aug. 26 Community Conversation 
(FY2022 Proposed Budget)

• Sept. 9* Central Health Public Hearing
(FY2022 Central Health Proposed Budget and tax rate)

• Sept. 13* Central Health Board of Managers Meeting
(FY2022 Central Health Budget and Tax Rate Adopted;  CCC Budget Approval)

• Sept. 21* Travis County Commissioners Court
(FY2022 Central Health Budget and Tax Rate Adopted)



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 4 

 
Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing expenditures in anticipation of obtaining a 
capital line of credit and reimbursement of Central Health funds from the line of credit proceeds. 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date 04/28/2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Lisa Owens, Deputy CFO 

General Item Description  

Discuss and take appropriate action on a Board resolution authorizing 
expenditures in anticipation of obtaining a capital line of credit and 
reimbursement of Central Health funds from the line of credit proceeds.  

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action Item 

Fiscal Impact Yes, amount of potential future reimbursements  

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Move the Board adopt the resolution as presented regarding reimbursement 
of Central Health expenditures from the line of credit proceeds 

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) 
This reimbursement resolution is a continuation of previously adopted actions from November 
20, 2019 

2)  

3)  
4)  

5)  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Yes, Reimbursement Resolution 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 3 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 

Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Lisa Owens – 4/22/21 



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION EXPRESSING INTENT TO 
FINANCE EXPENDITURES TO 

SUPPORT HEALTH CARE DELIVERY IN TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health (the "District"), 
is a hospital district created and operating under Chapter 281, Texas Health and Safety Code, as 
amended, and is authorized to finance its activities by issuing or incurring obligations, including, 
but not limited to, executing public property finance contracts ("Obligations"), and such 
Obligations may include Obligations the interest on which is excludable from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes, pursuant to Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to acquire the property listed in Exhibit A attached 
hereto (the "Financed Property") to support the District's provision of health care services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to ratify and confirm its approval of the Resolution 

Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to Support Health Care Delivery in Travis County 
adopted November 20, 2019 and express its intent to reimburse itself in the same manner as 
defined in a Resolution Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to Support Health Care 
Delivery in Travis County adopted November 20, 2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has made, within the last 60 days, and/or will continue to make 

payments with respect to the Financed Property prior to receiving the proceeds of the 
Obligations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to reimburse itself for the costs associated with the 

Financed Property from the proceeds of Obligations to be issued subsequent to the date hereof. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MANAGERS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT D/B/A CENTRAL HEALTH: 

 

Section 1. The District hereby (i) ratifies and confirms its approval of the Resolution 
Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to Support Health Care Delivery in Travis County 
adopted November 20, 2019 and (ii) declares its intent to reimburse itself for all costs paid 
within the last 60 days and that will be paid subsequent to the date hereof in connection with the 
acquisition of the Financed Property from the proceeds of Obligations to be issued or incurred 
subsequent to the date hereof. 

 

Section 2. The District reasonably expects that the maximum principal amount of 
Obligations issued to reimburse the District for the costs associated with the Financed Property 
will not exceed an aggregate amount of $10,000,000.   

 

Section 3. This Resolution will be kept in the books and records maintained by the 
District with respect to the Obligations. 

 

Section 4. This Resolution does not and will not bind the District to make any 
expenditure, incur any indebtedness, or proceed with the acquisition of the Financed Property. 

 
[Signature  page follows] 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of April, 2021, by the Board of Managers of 
the District. 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 
 

Sherry Greenberg, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Mike Geeslin 
President and CEO 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

DESCRIPTION OF FINANCED PROPERTY 
 

Description: Payment of costs to acquire or make improvements to new or existing 
District administrative or health care facilities or equipment in order to provide services to needy 
and indigent persons residing within the boundaries of the District, including a mobile health 
clinic, modular buildings, technology infrastructure, software, furniture, fixtures, and equipment 
to be used within said health care and administrative facilities. 

 
Estimated Cost: $10,000,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

 
Receive an update on and take appropriate action to ratify the transition of the BB&T Trust Deposit Fund 
to BlackRock Treasury Trust Fund. 



 

  

   
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 

Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 

Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date  April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title)  Jeff Knodel, CFO & Susan Willars, VP of HR 

General Item Description   Transition of a retirement plan fund 

Is this an informational or 
action item?  Action Item 

Fiscal Impact  No 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

The Board needs to approve the memo previously signed by Mike to ratify the 
transition of the BB&T Deposit Fund to the BlackRock Treasury Fund.  

   

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1)  The BB&T Trust Deposit Fund is terminating on April 30, 2021 and will no longer be available. 

2) 
The transition of the BB&T Trust Deposit Fund to the BlackRock Treasury Fund will occur on April 
30, 2021 

3) 
In May, a structural change to the investment policy will be recommended to the Board to 
ensure efficiency. 

4)   

5)   

   

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.)   

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions?   

 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.)   



April 13, 2021 

Mr. Edward Hill 
Retirement Plan Consultant 
OneDigital 
4860 College Blvd., Suite 100 
Overland Park, KS 66211 
VIA EMAIL: edward.hill@onedigital.com 

Mr. Hill: 

Our organization acknowledges receipt of the planned termination by Truist of the BB&T Trust Deposit 
Product as part of our 457 plan, and the recommendation by OneDigital that it be replaced by the 
BlackRock Treasury Trust Fund. In order to allow notice to be provided to plan participants, on behalf 
of Central Health as President and Chief Executive Officer, I authorize the taking of whatever legal 
actions are necessary to begin the process of transitioning from the BB&T/Truist product to the 
BlackRock Treasury Trust Fund. Under the Travis County Healthcare District’s Investment Policy 
Statement, this action will be brought before our Budget and Finance Committee and/or our full Board 
of Managers as soon as possible for ratification. 

Please contact Mr. Jeff Knodel if you have any questions. 

Sincerely 

Mike Geeslin 
President and CEO 

mailto:edward.hill@onedigital.com


 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
Receive a briefing on and discuss Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Strategic Objectives, per Board adopted 
budget resolution or board directive, and receive updates on specific items including: 

a. Current workforce demographics and levels, including new hires and turnover;  
b. Employee recruitment initiatives; 
c. HUB vendor workplan; and 
d. HUB vendor contracting data.  



 

  

   
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 

Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 

Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date  April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) 

Susan Willars, Enterprise VP of HR & Betsy Good, HRIS & Compensation 
Analyst 

General Item Description   Workforce Dashboards 

Is this an informational or 
action item?  Informational 

Fiscal Impact  No 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item)  N/A 

   

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1)  Overview of staff turnover by entity and collectively as an Enterprise. 

2)  Overview of other demographic data, including the breakdown of staff by EEO‐4 category. 

3)   

4)   

5)   

   

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.)  Dashboards in Word format 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions?  10 

 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.)  No 

 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted:  Susan Willars 

 



Created by Betsy Good   April, 2021 

Headcount Demographics Q2 FY21 = 1,308 Employees 

         

 

 

202

1040

66

Central Health CommUnity Care Sendero

Headcount by Entity

32%

14% 23%

68% 86% 77%

Central Health CommUnityCare Sendero

Male/Female Ratio by Entity

Male Female

8%

5%

16%

24%

11%

11%

11%

13%

10+ Years

7-10 Years

5-7 Years

3-5 Years

2-3 Years

1-2 Years

6-12
Months

0-6 Months

Tenure - Central Health

10%

7%

10%

13%

10%

25%

11%

14%

10+ Years

7-10 Years

5-7 Years

3-5 Years

2-3 Years

1-2 Years

6-12
Months

0-6 Months

Tenure - CommUnity Care

3%

14%

14%

21%

12%

24%

6%

6%

10+ Years

7-10 Years

5-7 Years

3-5 Years

2-3 Years

1-2 Years

6-12
Months

0-6 Months

Tenure - Sendero

15%

36%

46%

3%

Boomers

Gen X

Gen Y

Gen Z

Generation Info - Central 

Health

11%

29%

48%

12%

Boomers

Gen X

Gen Y

Gen Z

Generation Info - CommUnity 

Care

14%

29%

55%

3%

Boomers

Gen X

Gen Y

Gen Z

Generation Info - Sendero



Created by Betsy Good   April, 2021 

Enterprise & Central Health Voluntary Turnover 

 

 

 
 

14%
16% 15%

16%

19%
20%

10% 11% 12% 11%

0%

7%

Q1 FY20 Q2 FY20 Q3 FY20 Q4 FY20 Q1 FY21 Q2 FY21

Voluntary Turnover Trend

Enterprise Central Health

29

19

10

7
5

2

1

Enterprise Voluntary Turnover Reasons 

(72 Employees)

Found Job

Family/School…

Other

JA/Leave

Org Fit

Management

40%

26%

14%
10% 7%

3%

32%

10%

19%

8%

11%

13%

7%

29%

29%

0%

0%

43%

0%

0%

0-6 Months

6-12

Months

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

3-5 Years

5-10 Years

10+ Years

Tenure of Voluntary Turnover

Enterprise Central Health

Central Health Voluntary Turnover 
Rate 

Q2 FY20 = 11% Q2 FY21 = 7% 

Enterprise Voluntary Turnover Rate 

Q2 FY20 = 16% Q2 FY21 = 20% 

CUC and Sendero Voluntary Turnover for FY 2020 
& 2021 by Quarter 

Organization Q220 Q320 Q420 Q121 Q221 

CommUnity 
Care 

17% 17% 18% 21% 23% 

Sendero 7% 4% 3% 19% 9% 

15 

3

2

1 1

Central Health Voluntary Turnover 

Reasons (7 Employees) 

Other

Another Job

Organizational

Fit

Relocation

43%

14% 14%

29%



Created by Betsy Good   April, 2021 

Central Health Diversity for Q2 FY 2021 

        

 

 

 

 

Males

32%, 65

Females

68%, 137

Gender Distribution

Males
2, 15%, 

Females 11, 
85%

Hires by Gender

Males
4, 57%

Females 
3, 43% 

Terms by Gender

1, 0%

1, 0%

3, 1%

9, 4%

23, 11%

80, 40%

85, 42%

Racial/Ethnic Distribution

Hispanic or Latino

White

Black or African American

Asian

Two or more races

Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander

American Indian or Alaska Native

2, 15%

4,31%

7, 54%

Hires by Race/Ethnicity

Hispanic or Latino

White

Black

1, 14%

2, 29%  

4, 57%

Voluntary Terms by Race/Ethnicity

Black

Hispanic or Latino

Asian

3%

7%

7%

9%

11%

64%

Population Served by Race/Ethnicity

Hispanic or Latino

White

Unreported

Black

Other

Asian



Created by Betsy Good   April, 2021 

Central Health Staff Diversity Distribution for Q2 FY 2021  

 

 

 

2%
1

7%
4

75%
41

2%
1

15%
8

4%
2

15%
7

30%
14

50%
23

6%
5

14%
11

27%
22

1%
1

2%
2

49%
40

5%
1

5%
1

40%
8

45%
9

5%

A
sia

n

B
la

c
k

L
a
tin

o

>
=

2
 R

a
c
e
s

W
h

ite

A
sia

n

B
la

c
k

L
a
tin

o

W
h

ite

A
sia

n

B
la

c
k

L
a
tin

o

N
. H

a
w

a
iia

n

>
=

2
 R

a
c
e
s

W
h

ite

A
sia

n

B
la

c
k

L
a
tin

o

W
h

ite

A
m

 In
d

ia
n

…

Admin Support Officials and Administrators Professionals Technicians

Racial/Ethnic Distribution by EEO-4 Group

85%

47

15%

8

50%

23

50%

23

51%

41
49%

40

55%

11 45%

9

Non-White White Non-White White Non-White White Non-White White

Admin Support Officials and Administrators Professionals Technicians

Non-White v. White Racial Distribution by EEO-4 Group

1
8%

3
23% 2

15%

1
8%

3
23% 2

15%

1
8%

Black or African

American

Hispanic or Latino White Black or African

American

Hispanic or Latino White Hispanic or Latino

Office & Clerical Professionals Service/Maintenance

New Hire Racial/Ethnic Distribution by EEO-4 Group

1

14%

1

14%

1

14%

1

14%

1

14%

1

14%

1

14%

Hispanic or Latino Asian Black or African

American

Hispanic or Latino Black or African

American

Hispanic or Latino Hispanic or Latino

Office & Clerical Officials Professionals Service/Maintenance

Racial/Ethnic Distribution of Voluntary Turnover by EEO-4 Group



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date 4/28/2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Sarah Willingham, Senior Recruiter & Susan Lara Willars, Ent. VP of HR 

General Item Description  Recruitment Strategy & Operational Update  

Is this an informational or 
action item? Informational 

Fiscal Impact No 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) No 

  

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) Overview of the recruitment efforts for Quarter 2. 

2)  

3)  

4)  

5)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) PowerPoint Presentation 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 10 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 
 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Susan Willars 

 



CommUnityCare | Sendero 

Recruitment Strategic Plan and 
Status Report – FY 2021, Q-2

Susan Lara Willars, Enterprise VP                                        
Sarah Willingham, CommUnityCare Senior Recruiter



Enterprise Recruitment Strategic Plan

• Objective: Position Central Health, CommUnityCare and Sendero as an 
employer of choice by hiring and retaining a qualified and inclusive workforce 
that reflects the diverse communities we serve. 



Operationalizing the Strategic Plan

• Developing and enhancing the Central Health Enterprise brand
• Highlighting an ongoing commitment to diversity and inclusion;

• Continuing to establish a reputation for the enterprise as a great place to work, learn and grow;

• Enhance our organization’s status as a quality performer in the health care industry.

• Talent management
• Deepening the pool of diverse and qualified candidates through: 

• Strategic community partnerships

• Representation of Central Health at training programs, educational institutes, diversity hiring 
organizations and community-centered career events

• A targeted digital footprint including LinkedIn, Facebook and other social media strategies



2021 Q-2 Operational Recruitment Update

• Career events and job fairs

• Recruitment team attendance at 19 career fairs and events hosted by external agencies 

• Four internal recruitment events hosted by recruiters and department leaders  

• Jan. 6 - Rapid Hiring event for Medical Assistants with department leaders (CommUnityCare)

• Jan. 29 - New Year, New Career internal career fair (Enterprise)

• Feb. 2 – Student job club with College of Healthcare Professions (Enterprise)

• March 19 – “Spring” into your new career internal career fair (Enterprise)

• First quarterly stakeholder call held Jan. 13 and attended by more than 20 community 
partners and educational institutions throughout Austin and Central Texas



2021 Q-2 Operational Recruitment Update

• Social media and other outreach
• More than 10 LinkedIn and Handshake promos per month targeting specific positions, career 

opportunities and recruitment events

• Utilized social media platforms to market key positions

• Partnered with the following organizations to promote our career opportunities: 

• Workforce Solutions Capital Area, Austin LGBT Chamber, Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce, Austin Asian Chamber, the Austin Black Chamber of Commerce, City of Austin Economic 
Development and others

• Monthly external stakeholder newsletter

• Enterprise internal newsletter – “HR Beat” – featuring spotlighted positions to enhance visibility 
of internal career advancement opportunities  



Key Outcomes

• Enterprise recruitment team facilitated 144 new hires in Q-2 

• Central Health – 14 (averages 20 vacant positions)

• Sendero – 1 (averages 2-3 vacant positions)

• CommUnityCare – 129 (averages 80 vacant positions)

• Ongoing recruitment/onboarding efforts for COVID teams as they expand to vaccination efforts

• PRN (Pro re nata: scheduled as needed) Immunization Scribes – 53 team members added in March

• Addition of 40 Medical Administrative Clerk positions to support Epic transition 

• CommUnityCare provider recruitment

• Recent hires include Director, Behavioral Health (Psychiatry), Podiatry and Endocrinology



Central Health Recruitment Activity



Recruitment Activity FY21 - Quarter 2
Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping

3% 6% 8%

18%
12% 4%

49%
45%

80%

29%
35%

8%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Administrative Support

Asian Black or African American Hispanic or Latino White



Recruitment Activity FY21 – Quarter 2
Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping

14%

22%
17%

21% 20% 21%

28%

22%

8%

31% 29%

54%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Officials & Administrators

Asian Black or African American Hispanic or Latino White



28%

16%

26%

15%
11%

16%

23% 24%
27%

30%

46%

28%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Professional

Asian Black or African American Hispanic or Latino White

Recruitment Activity FY21 - Quarter 2
Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping



13%
10%

21%

15%

37%

23%

30%

19%

9%

39%

29%

43%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Technicians

Asian Black or African American Hispanic or Latino White

Recruitment Activity FY21 – Quarter 2
Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping



Breakdown of Applicants’ Gender per EEO-4 Grouping

17% 24% 12%

86% 76%
88%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Administrative Support

Male Female

71%
61% 68%

29%
39% 32%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Officials & Administrators

Male Female

51%
41%

63%
49%

59%
37%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Professionals

Male Female

69% 67% 77%

31% 33% 23%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Technicians

Male Female



Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping
Quarter 4 - 2020

Q4 Admin Support Officials Professionals Technicians Totals/%

Asian

Black 5 1 6/27%

Hispanic 10 10/45%

White 5 1 6/27%

Totals 10/45% 5/23% 6/27% 1/5% 22



Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping
Quarter 1 - 2021

Q1 Admin Support Officials Professionals Technicians Totals

Asian 1 1/5%

Black 1 3 1 5/23%

Hispanic 2 3 1 6/27%

White 1 5 2 8/36%

Am. Indian… 1 1 2/9%

Totals 4/18% 1/5% 12/55% 5/23% 22



Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping
Quarter 2 - 2021

Q2 Admin Support Officials Professionals Service Totals

Asian

Black 1 1 2/14%

Hispanic 2 3 2 7/50%

White 3 2 5/36%

Totals 6/43% 6/43% 2/14% 14



Breakdown of Applicant Source per Quarter

42%

46%

53%

40%

35%

7%7%

1%

6%

0% 1%

11%

0% 1%
3%3%

9% 9%
7%

4%

9%

0%
2% 3%

Q4 Q1 Q2

Indeed LinkedIn Glassdoor College/University Career Fair Other Company Website Professional Org.



Central Health

HUB Outreach Expansion and Reporting

Workplan and Draft Timeline DRAFT

Goal Activity

Q4 

July‐Sept

Q1 

Oct‐Dec

Q2 

Jan‐Mar

Q3 

Apr ‐ June
Notes as of April 28, 2021

Develop specific HUB good faith outreach efforts for formal solicitations and contracts

Incorporate process for targeted outreach plan development 

for each formal solicitation posted
Each Formal Solicitation has a targeted outreach plan 

developed in partnership with Business Owner, we are 

continuing to work on the standardization of this process and 

best practices will be developed with our HUB program. 

Create data collection process for informal solicitations to 

gather information on HUB status consistently

Have created an internal data tracking process and will be 

piloting the use of BidSync for appropriate Informal 

Solicitations to provide broader outreach and better data 

reporting.

Identify practices for increasing the number of HUB quotes 

for informal solicitations with specific targets

Potential use of BidSync increases the outreach significantly for 

alerting potential vendors including HUB vendors. Will 

analyze the impact of this in future periods and continue to 

monitor.

Track data that measures and reports good faith effort

Develop mechanism for reporting on both formal and 

informal soliciation outreach to HUB vendors
Current system data is being collected and reported and we 

continue to identify opportunities to automate this process.

Collect and report on key data points for each solicitation:

 ‐ Number of HUBs alerted to opportunities

 ‐ Number of HUBs proposing and

 ‐ Award HUB status

Summary of FY2020 solicitations collected and new systems 

will be created to automate reporting and increase reporting 

frequency. This work will continue throughout FY2021 and be 

informed by the Disparity Study.

Identify solicitations with HUB sub‐contracting opportunities and require prime contractors to provide additional specific plans

Enhace process for tracking subcontractor participation and 

HUB status
Subcontractor reporting process was enhanced for the FY2020 

annual HUB report and we are evaluating the best practices for 

collecting this data to better inform our reporting. This work 

will be informed by the Disparity Study.

Identify opportunities to refer vendors to City of Austin or Travis County business development, training and certifications and work 

Enhance the HUB vendor database through partnership with 

City of Austin and Travis County
This work is ongoing and we will piloting new opportunities to 

use our existing and new software investments to capture data 

sets. We continue to exploring opportunities for using existing 

data sets from other government entities.

Develop social media program for procurement department to promote upcoming solicitations

Use existing community engagement team, advisory 

committees and social media to promote solicitations

We have updated our website and are working with our 

community enagement team on our promotion of ʺHow to Do 

Business with Central Healthʺ and the ongoing Disparity 

Study. 

Develop a social media strategy, program and operational 

plan for Procurement Department

We have developed an ongoing social media presence for our 

Disparity Study and will continue to evolve this to support 

operations.

Host specific events to raise awareness of large upcoming projects, that have high participation opportunities

Create community events specific to large construction 

projects and opportunities for signficant HUB participation

Hosted ʺHow to do Business with Central Healthʺ in January 

2021 in order to alert vendors of upcoming Eastern Travis 

County construction opportunities and business services. We 

will be scheduling similar forums with targeted groups going 

forward.

Develop Reporting Structure and Calendar

Identify and implement new reporting tools from contract 

management and purchase order software investments

Our Contracts Management Software is fully operational and 

we anticipate launching an online requisition software in May 

2021.

Update the annual reporting to the Board of Managers and 

enhance with additional features
Our annual report was presented to the Board of Managers in 

February 2021 and additional data points were presented.

Ongoing

As opportunities arise



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
Receive an update from and take appropriate action on a presentation from Sendero Health Plans, 
Inc.3, 4  



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Wes Durkalski, Elizabeth Barreneche 

General Item Description  Sendero Update 

Is this an informational or 
action item? Informational in preparation for ‘Action Item’ request at May 26th 

Fiscal Impact 
Supporting 2022 Budget Item: Premium Assistance Program for FY2022 (CH 
PAP, CHAP, CHAP Expansion)  

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item)  

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) Update on 2021 forward financial projections 

2) Update on 3rd party actuarial review 

3) Update on 5/26 action request: 2022 CHAP Expansion enrollment 

4) Update on 5/26 action request: Sendero 2021 forward budget and cash flow 

5) Discuss FY 2022 Business plans 
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Slides 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 10-15 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) Yes 
 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Wes Durkalski   4/16/2021 

 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
Receive an update from the President & CEO and take appropriate action on a request from Health 
Alliance for Austin Musicians (HAAM).4 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Mike Geeslin – President & CEO 

General Item Description  
Receive an update from the President & CEO, and take appropriate action, on 
a request from HAAM. 

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action 

Fiscal Impact NA 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Continue to work with HAMM on outreach, focusing on high-risk and persons 
of color to encourage ACA enrollment, reenrolling if part of the premium 
assistance program, and taking advantage of premium tax credits.  This 
coordination is a continuation of a strong working relationship with HAMM 
and can be done within existing operations.  Further, by continuing to work 
with HAMM under our current relationship, I recommend not moving forward 
with an additional contract. 

 

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) Will discuss legal and compliance issues, risks 

2) 
Current and future outreach can be performed, and the related materials and efforts shared with 
HAMM and many more community groups to raise ACA enrollment awareness 

3)  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Verbal 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 15 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) No 

 



Agenda Item #8 April 2021 
 

1 
 

Additional Back-Up: Agenda Item #8, Receive an update from the President & CEO, 
and take appropriate action, on a request from HAAM. 

Source: Mike Geeslin, President and CEO, with extensive staff and legal counsel input 

Overview 

This memo provides a summary recommendation pursuant to a board motion: “Direct 
staff to review the proposal submitted by HAAM and evaluate the viability of entering into an 
agreement to implement the proposal that is legally compliant, and bring a recommendation back 
to the Central Health Board as soon as possible.” (March 31, 2021) 

The Health Alliance for Austin Musicians (HAMM) presented a contract request to the 
Board following the announcement of the extended open enrollment period under the 
Affordable Care Act (ACA).  After reviewing the proposal and conferring with a 
representative from HAMM and Central Health staff, I recommend that we continue to 
work and coordinate with HAMM using our respective resources as we have done in 
the past.  I do not recommend that we grant HAMM’s recent contract request as 
presented to the Board in open meeting. 

Details 

The summary points for this recommendation are as follows: 

1. Central Health does not currently have a contract with HAMM; however, we do 
have a productive and mission-aligned working relationship. 

2. HAMM did present a written proposal that allowed Central Health staff to 
evaluate the terms, identify cost breakdowns and lack thereof, and have further 
follow-up conversations with HAMM.  

3. The HAMM request is well-intentioned given the extended open enrollment 
period and their unique position to reach musicians of color. 

4. For comparison and awareness, the Board budgeted $601,320 in FY21 for ACA 
education and enrollment services, with $486,709 expended as of February.   

a. Central Health has 2 contracts with Foundation Communities (FC).  One 
contract for $200,000 provides enrollment assistance to MAP, HAAM and 
SIMS Members eligible for CHAP (premium assistance). A total of 1,379 
persons have been enrolled into 1,224 plans at $145 per person enrolled or 
$163 per plan.  

b. HAMM and SIMS provide the Outreach to the musicians and Central 
Health provides outreach to the MAP Members. 



Agenda Item #8 April 2021 
 

2 
 

c. The second FC contract is $200,000 to enroll Travis County residents, with 
1,764 enrolled during Open Enrollment and 95 in the Extended 
Enrollment thru the end of March (1,859 total). The total does not include 
the number of individuals assisted with adjusting their plans to receive 
more tax credits.  The cost per enrollment is $108. 

d. The remainder of the Department-allocated budgeted amounts for FY21, 
$165,000, were for paid social, digital, and radio media outreach that 
targeted persons who are low-income, eligible for ACA enrollment, 
English and Spanish-only speaking, and are likely to reside in high-risk 
ZIP Codes.  For FY 21, these funds enabled 16.9 million impressions.   

5. Additionally, $25,000 was recently identified and approved for Central Health 
staff to produce ACA outreach and awareness regarding the extended open 
enrollment period.  Central Health’s efforts will focus current and future ACA 
outreach on our served communities, which are low income, predominantly 
communities of color, and marginalized.  The call to action will be regardless of 
musical ability or profession. 

6. The essence of the HAMM proposal is, per HAMM: 
a. HAAM will successfully navigate 728 musicians to either re-apply or 

newly enroll in coverage. 
b. ACA Plan Update (sic, refers to extended enrollment and tax credits) 

Activities: Outreach to all 1056 musicians currently enrolled in CH 
premium assistance with the goal of navigating 50% (528) to update their 
application in order to secure the enhanced premium tax credits and free 
up new premium assistance dollars  

c. New Enrollees: Navigate 200 new musicians to Foundation Communities 
to enroll in premium assistance. (sic, assumes new HAMM members) 

d. If you break this down by the numbers above it would be $206 per 
musician for a total of 728 musicians. 

7. Central Health and HAMM should continue to work together.  Based on Central 
Health’s and HAMM’s respective resources, including existing financial 
resources pursuant to due diligence review, there is much that Central Health 
can produce for the benefit of many and the affinity organizations to which 
many look for information; e.g., co-branded media as we have done with HAMM 
for past enrollment periods.  These collaborations can be done in an effective, 
cost-efficient manner without the additional contract requested by HAMM.  

8. There are legal, compliance, and procurement issues at hand; however, the Board 
should discuss those risks with the appropriate executives and legal counsel.  

Email communications are attached.  

### 



From: Geeslin, Mike
To: Reenie Collins
Cc: Cavazos, Perla; Burton, Ted; Abney Spelce, Kit; Knodel, Jeff; David Duncan
Subject: HAMM Follow Up
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 4:37:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
Reenie –
 
Good afternoon.  Thank you for speaking yesterday. 
 
I’ve listed some items below that we’ll need to review.  Further, we have a team of executives and
subject matter experts (copied for awareness) who are reviewing the most recent proposal and will send
requests for additional information probably Tuesday or Wednesday of next week, or as soon as
possible.  We’ll coordinate our requests internally to make this as efficient as possible for you.  The
following will get us started:
 
Financial Diligence (First Round)

1. Two most recent years, end of fiscal year financials (income and balance sheet) as used to
support amounts reported on 990

2. If not obvious on the financials in item #1, budgeted amounts historically used for past two years
on outreach to musicians and the types of activities funded

3. For the current fiscal year, annual budget showing sources of funding, revenue, and expenses
with attention given to amounts for outreach

 
For any of the information above, we certainly understand that some information on your usual
documents might be of sensitive nature.  We’ll work with you to ascertain the information we need
for diligence and stewardship purposes.  Please note that anything given to us is by rule subject to
disclosure under a legal open records request, including items that are marked confidential if such
determination is made by the Attorney General that an item must be disclosed.  

 
Proposal Diligence (First Round)

1. Of the aggregate amounts noted, specify separate subtotals projected for Paid Media buys (hard
costs) and allocations to offset existing staff costs and new (to be hired) staff costs. 

a. Paid Media = any purchased media, ad, or message boosting in print, broadcast, social,
web, digital, or radio medium and related production costs; conversely, earned media is
considered statements and media posts that are disseminated through available medium
and are not considered paid advertising or media (e.g., press releases, broadcast network
reporter interviews)

b. Separately note expected time allocations of existing staff and new staff (can be expressed
as a percentage of time or an FTE based on 40 hour work week, where 1 FTE = 40 hours
of time allocated)

c. Staff costs would include W2 salary and wage and 1099 payments. For W2 employees,
benefit costs can be expressed as a percentage; absent one, we need to use a proxy
coefficient multiplied by W2 salary and wages.

2. Indicate conversations or joint plans to date with organizations that are enabled and staffed to
perform the ACA enrollment

3. Indicate how HAMM proposal might be modified to reach non-musicians within the sphere of
HAMM membership

mailto:Mike.Geeslin@centralhealth.net
mailto:reenie@myhaam.org
mailto:Perla.Cavazos@centralhealth.net
mailto:Ted.Burton@centralhealth.net
mailto:Kit.AbneySpelce@centralhealth.net
mailto:Jeff.Knodel@centralhealth.net
mailto:David.Duncan@traviscountytx.gov



4. Plan details (timeline and activities) and costs for contacting members to re-enroll in the ACA. 
Note whether costs are for existing staff, new staff, and paid media.  See items 1a-c for reference.

 
Thanks again for your time yesterday.  We’ll get to work on subsequent requests and get those to you
soon.  Thanks for all you do.
 
Take Care,
 
Mike
 
Mike Geeslin – President & CEO
mike.geeslin@centralhealth.net
Phone: 512.978.8000
 
 

 
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St. Austin TX 78702 – www.CentralHealth.net - @CentralHealthTX
 
This email may contain information that may be privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure.  It is intended for use only by
the person to whom it is addressed.  If you have received this message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any
way; delete it immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at the telephone number
listed.  Thank you.

 
 
 

mailto:mike.geeslin@centralhealth.net
http://www.centralhealth.net/


From: Reenie Collins
To: Geeslin, Mike
Cc: Abney Spelce, Kit; Burton, Ted; Cavazos, Perla; Rachel Hanss
Subject: [External Email] HAAM Information
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 1:25:25 PM
Attachments: HAAM 2018 Auditor"s Report (1).zip

2019 HAAM 990 Final Signed.zip

Mike, attached please find the HAAM 2018 and 2019 Financial Audits and 990s with our 
financial information. We will have our 2020 materials completed shortly and can share that 
with you as well.  In looking at the list of financial diligence you requested, my board does 
not feel that the additional information is within normal scope of what is usually requested 
nor does it seem to fit with the documents that are outlined in the RFP for this similar 
project on the Central Health website.

It appears that there may be a fundamental difference in the way we are approaching this 
project and before we spend additional time for the level of detail requested, we wanted to 
let you know about the things that we are not able to provide.  

We sincerely want to create a project that is a win/win.  We do not want to try and make a 
project fit that is not in line with what Central Health or HAAM will both ultimately view as a 
success. While HAAM believes that the both the cost and the value of this project in the 
outreach, education and navigation services for ACA enrollment is actually much higher 
than the amount of funding we requested for outreach, I understand that CH may be 
looking at this through another lens.  

HAAM's long term goal is to continue working with Central Health for the good of our 
community for years to come rather than just focusing on this one project. 

 While we can quantify our outputs for outreach, and we could also estimate numbers 
based on past success rates of our existing musicians for re enrollment, we  cannot make 
guarantees because there are other limitations to enrollment that we do not have control 
over.  And finally, while I totally understand your desire to have this outreach effort extend 
to the community at large, doing so would be far outside the HAAM mission so would not 
be possible for us.  If this were a simple advertising campaign it could stay within the 
expertise of the Central Health Communications team and it could easily target more than 
just musicians.  But we believe this isn’t a simple advertising campaign and needs the 
expertise of a group such as HAAM to implement  a specialized outreach strategy  based 
heavily on one to one healthcare navigation and education, personal touches with music 
the music community and targeted marketing to musicians of color.  We do not believe we 
can successfully translate this to the community at large.

We are grateful to you and your excellent staff and to the CH Board of Managers for the 
successful collaboration we have had and look forward to working with you on this project 
and future projects to bring access to care to our music community. But, we leave it to 
Central Health to decide if HAAM is the right fit for this particular work based on the 
direction you would like the work to take and the program outcomes you determine are the 

mailto:reenie@myhaam.org
mailto:Mike.Geeslin@centralhealth.net
mailto:Kit.AbneySpelce@centralhealth.net
mailto:Ted.Burton@centralhealth.net
mailto:Perla.Cavazos@centralhealth.net
mailto:rachel@myhaam.org



HAAM 2018 Auditor's Report (1).pdf




















































































2019 HAAM 990 Final Signed.pdf










Form 990 (2019) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:



2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.



3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.



4 
 



Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.



4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 



4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 



4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 



4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 



4e Total program service expenses  ▶



Form 990 (2019)



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians (HAAM) provides access to affordable health care for Austin's low-income, uninsured working musicians
with a focus on prevention and wellness.



✘



✘



1,328,317 40,630 0



HAAM gave Estes Audiology a grant in the amount of $40,630 in 2019. With the grant dollars, Estes Audiology will provide hearing health
services and custom fit earplugs to a minimum of 320 musicians. In 2019, this program provided healthcare services to 2,679 musician
enrollees.



512,875 512,875 0



0 0 0



1,841,192



HAAM spent $512,875 to affiliate service provider, Capital Area Dental Foundation CADF on dental claims reimbursement. CADF's coordinator
provides triage and refers musicians to local private dentists for up to $600 in primary dental care.











Form 990 (2019) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules



Yes No



1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1



2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . 2
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 



candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 



election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 



assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III 5 
6 



 
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 



7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 



8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 



9 
 



Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9



10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments 
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 



11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.



a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 



b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 



c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 



d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 



e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 



the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 



Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 



“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a



b 
 



Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b



15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 



16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 



17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . . . . 17 



18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 



19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 



20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b



21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 



Form 990 (2019)



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘











Form 990 (2019) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)



Yes No



22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 



23 
 



Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 



24 
 
a 
 



Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a



b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 



to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d



25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a



b 
 



Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b



26 
 



Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . 26 



27 
 
 



Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key 
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee 
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 



28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part 
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):



a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a



b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete  Schedule L, Part IV . . . . 28b
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If



“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 



conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”



complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 



sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 



or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a



b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b



36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36



37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37



38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38



Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Yes No



1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 



reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c
Form 990 (2019)



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



45



0



✘











Form 990 (2019) Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)



Yes No



2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a



b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . .



3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b



4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  4a



b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ▶



See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a



b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c



6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a



b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b



7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 



and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 



required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h



8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8



9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b



10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b



11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 



against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a



b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.



a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.



b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b



c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a



b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 



excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.



16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.



Form 990 (2019)



11
✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘











Form 990 (2019) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure  For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 



response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No



1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain on Schedule O. 



b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 



any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 



supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 



one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 



stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 



the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b



 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . 9



Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No



10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 



affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a



b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a



b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 



describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 



independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b



If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).



16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a



b 
 



If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b



Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶



18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.



Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)



19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.



20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records ▶



Form 990 (2019)



✘



19



19



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



Richard Topfer Treasurer 3600 N Capital of TX Hwy, Austin, TX, 78746 (512)329-6600











Form 990 (2019) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 



Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Section A.   Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization’s tax year. 



• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.



• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.” 
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 



who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.



• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.



• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.



Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.



(A)  



Name and title



(B)  



Average 
hours 



per week 
(list any 



hours for 
related 



organizations 
below 



dotted line)



(C)  



Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)



Ind
ivid



ual trustee 
or d



irector



Institutional trustee



O
fficer



K
ey em



p
loyee



H
ighest com



pensated 
em



ployee



Form
er



(D)  



Reportable  
compensation   



from the  
organization  



(W-2/1099-MISC)



(E)  



Reportable 
compensation 
from related 



organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC)



(F)  



Estimated amount 
of other  



compensation   
from the  



organization and 
related organizations



                                                     



(1)



(2)



(3)



(4)



(5)



(6)



(7)



(8)



(9)



(10)



(11)



(12)



(13)



(14)



Form 990 (2019) 



Heather Ladage



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Stephen Jeffrey



Chair



2
✘ ✘ 0 0 0



Marcia Ball



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Ray Benson



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Olga Campos Benz



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Tim Taylor



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Emmett Beliveau



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



John T Kunz



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Earl Maxwell



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Catherine Robb



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Alison Silverstein



Director



2
✘ 0 0 0



Scott Gilmore



Member at Large



2
✘ 0 0 0



Keith Donahoe



Board Chair



2
✘ ✘ 0 0 0



Richard Topfer



Treasurer



2
✘ ✘ 0 0 0











Form 990 (2019) Page 8 
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)



(A)  



Name and title



(B)  



Average 
hours 



per week 
(list any 



hours for 
related 



organizations 
below 



dotted line)



(C)  



Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)



Ind
ivid



ual trustee 
or d



irector



Institutional trustee



O
fficer



K
ey em



p
loyee



H
ighest com



pensated 
em



ployee



Form
er



(D)  



Reportable  
compensation   



from the  
organization  



(W-2/1099-MISC)



(E)  



Reportable 
compensation 
from related 



organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC)



(F)  



Estimated amount 
of other  



compensation   
from the  



organization and 
related organizations



                                                         



(15)



(16)



(17)



(18)



(19)



(20)



(21)



(22)



(23)



(24)



(25)



1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ▶



c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . ▶



d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ▶



2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization ▶



Yes No



3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3



4 
 



For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4



5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5



Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 



compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.



(A)   
Name and business address



(B)   
Description of services



(C)   
Compensation



2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ▶



Form 990 (2019) 



Diana Resnik



Secretary



2



✘ ✘ 0 0 0



Chris Adams



Past Chairman



4



✘ ✘ 0 0 0



Nikelle Meade



Director



2



✘ 0 0 0



Kate Henderson



Director



2



✘ 0 0 0



Matthew Long



Director



2



✘ 0 0 0



Reenie Collins



Executive Director



40



✘ 103,788 0



103,788 0 0



103,788 0 0



✘



✘



✘











Form 990 (2019) Page 9 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(A)  



Total revenue
(B)  



Related or exempt  
function revenue



(C)  
Unrelated  



business revenue



(D)  
Revenue excluded 



from tax under 
sections 512–514



C
on



tr
ib



ut
io



ns
, G



ift
s,



 G
ra



nt
s 



an
d 



O
th



er
 S



im
ila



r 
A



m
ou



nt
s 1a Federated campaigns . . . . 1a 



b Membership dues . . . . . 1b
c Fundraising events . . . . . 1c 
d Related organizations . . . . 1d
e Government grants (contributions) 1e 
f 
 



All other contributions, gifts, grants, 
and similar amounts not included above 1f 



g Noncash contributions included in 
lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . 1g $



h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . . .  ▶   



P
ro



g
ra



m
 S



er
vi



ce
 



R
ev



en
ue



Business Code                     
2a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . . .  ▶



O
th



er
 R



ev
en



ue



3 
 



Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other similar amounts) . . . . . . . . . .  ▶



4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ▶



5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶



6a Gross rents . . 6a



(i) Real (ii) Personal



b Less: rental expenses 6b
c Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . . .  ▶



7a 
  



Gross amount from 
sales of assets 
other than inventory 7a



(i) Securities (ii) Other



b 
 



Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses  . 7b



c Gain or (loss) . . 7c
d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶



8a 
 
 
 



Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 
of contributions reported on line 
1c). See Part IV, line 18 . . . 8a



b Less: direct expenses . . . . 8b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . .  ▶   



9a 
 



Gross income from gaming 
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . 9a



b Less: direct expenses . . . . 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .  ▶   



10a 
 



Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . 10a



b Less: cost of goods sold . . . 10b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . .  ▶   



M
is



ce
lla



ne
o



us
 



R
ev



en
ue



Business Code                     
11a 



b
c
d All other revenue . . . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . . .  ▶   



12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . .  ▶   
Form 990 (2019) 



69,236



1,023,911



1,827,437



2,920,584



0



81,984



0 0



0



0 0



1,023,911



286,868



375,429



-88,561 0 -88,561



0



0



0



2,914,007 0 0 -88,561











Form 990 (2019) Page 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses



Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.



(A)  
Total expenses



(B)   
Program service 



expenses



(C)  
Management and  
general expenses



(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses



1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .



2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .



3 
 



Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and 
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  



4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 



trustees, and key employees . . . . .



6 
 



Compensation not included above to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .



7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 



section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .



10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):



a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 



(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) .
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  



for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .



24 
 
 



Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)



a 
b 
c 
d 
e All other expenses 



25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 



 
 
 



Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here ▶    if  
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .



Form 990 (2019) 



716,916 530,517 71,692 114,707



101,246 74,922 10,125 16,199



3,310 2,449 331 530



42,498 31,449 4,250 6,799



23,291 17,235 2,329 3,727



80,554 59,610 8,055 12,889



52,927 39,166 5,293 8,468



9,218 6,821 922 1,475



47,866 35,421 4,787 7,659



1,476 1,092 148 236



1 1



0



6,367 4,712 636 1,019



Payments to Dental Found 512,875 512,875



Operations expense 480,367 480,367



Audiology 40,630 40,630



5,303 3,925 529 848



2,124,845 1,841,192 109,097 174,556











Form 990 (2019) Page 11 
Part X Balance Sheet



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .



A
ss



et
s



Li
ab



ili
ti



es
N



et
 A



ss
et



s 
o



r 
Fu



nd
 B



al
an



ce
s



(A)  
Beginning of year



(B)  
End of year



1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 
5 



 
Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . 5 



6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6 



7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 
8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . 9 



10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a



b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . . 11 
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . 12 
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . 13 
14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . . . . . 16 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . 17 
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . 21 
22 



 
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . 22 



23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . 23 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 24 
25 



 
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 



26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . . 26 
     Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here ▶  



and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 
28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 



Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here ▶ 
and complete lines 29 through 33.



29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . 29
30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . 30
31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 31
32 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . . 33



Form 990 (2019)



1,506,097 1,316,724



132,187 133,428



16,250 134,000



8,678 75,211



57,240



42,438 12,837 14,802



419,113 1,451,814



2,095,162 3,125,979



4,381 12,993



44,182 44,181



33,000 22,000



81,563 79,174



✘



1,486,313 2,549,974



527,286 496,831



2,013,599 3,046,805



2,095,162 3,125,979











Form 990 (2019) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets



Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . 4 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 
7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9



10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10



Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Yes No



1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.



2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:



Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b



If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:



Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis



c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.



3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a



b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b



Form 990 (2019)



✘



2,914,007



2,124,845



789,162



2,013,599



-47,908



163,860



128,092



3,046,805



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘



✘











SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)



Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 



Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.



▶ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   



▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.



OMB No. 1545-0047



2019
Open to Public 



Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number



Part I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)



1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 



hospital’s name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 



section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)



6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 



described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)



8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 



or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:



10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)



 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 



of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.



a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.



b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.



c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.



d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.



e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.



f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).



(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1–10 
above (see instructions))



(iv) Is the organization 
listed in your governing 



document?



(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see  
instructions)



(vi) Amount of  
other support (see 



instructions)



               Yes No           



(A)



(B)



(C)



(D)



(E)



Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620



✘



0 0











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  



(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)



Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total



1 
 



Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .



2 
 



Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s  benefit and either paid 
to or expended on  its behalf . . .



3 
 



The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .



4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . .



5 
 
 
 
 



The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .



6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total



7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .



8 
 
 



Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .



9 
 



Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is  regularly carried on . . . . .



10 
 



Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .



11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 



organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15  %
16 a 331/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this 



box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



b 331/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



17 
 
 



a 
 
 



10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or  more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



b 
 
 



10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



1,169,726 1,638,087 1,933,623 2,222,243 2,891,271 9,854,950



0



0



1,169,726 1,638,087 1,933,623 2,222,243 2,891,271 9,854,950



239,905



9,615,045



1,169,726 1,638,087 1,933,623 2,222,243 2,891,271 9,854,950



1,670 3,420 3,628 4,117 81,984 94,819



0



95,463 -107,426 308,502 -87,110 209,429



10,159,198



288,868



94.64



93.86



✘











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 3
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 



(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.  
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)



Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total



1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 
received. (Do not include  any “unusual grants.”)  



2 
 
 



Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise  
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .



3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513



4 
 



Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf . . . .



5 
 



The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .



6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 



received from disqualified persons .



b 
 
 



Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the  amount on line 13 for the year  



c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 



line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  ▶ (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total



9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .
10a 



 
Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources .



b 
 



Unrelated business taxable income (less  
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .



c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 



 
Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  



12 
 



Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .



13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .



14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16  %



Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18  %
19a 331/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 



17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .   ▶



b 331/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization    ▶



20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions     ▶



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



0



0



0



0



0



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



0



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



0 0 0 0 0



0



0



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



0



0 0 0 0 0 0



0



0



0



0











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations  



(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)



Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No



1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1



 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2



 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
(b) and (c) below. 3a



b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b



c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c



4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a



b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b



c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c



5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a



b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b



c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 



anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6



7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7



8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8



 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a



b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b



c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c



10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a



b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)  



Yes No
 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?



a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a



b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c



Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No



1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.



1
 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 



organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2



Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
Yes No



1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1



Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
Yes No



1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1



 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2



 3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3



Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).



a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).



Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 



the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a



b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more 
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b



 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 



trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 



of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 6
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations



1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.



Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)               



1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or  
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or  
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8



Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)               



1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see  
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):



2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8



Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year
                



1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to  
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see 



instructions).



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



0 0



0 0



0 0



0 0



0 0



0 0



0 0



0 0



0



0



0



0



0











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 7
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V



Section D—Distributions Current Year



1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 



 
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity



3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 



(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6



10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount



Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i) 



Excess Distributions



(ii) 
Underdistributions 



Pre-2019



(iii) 
Distributable 



Amount for 2019



1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6



2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.



3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019
a From 2014 . . . . .
b From 2015 . . . . .
c From 2016 . . . . .  
d From 2017 . . . . .  
e From 2018 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2019 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.



4 Distributions for 2019 from  
Section D, line 7: $



a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2019 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.



5 
 



Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.



6 
 



Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.



7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.



8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2015 . . .  



b Excess from 2016 . . .
c Excess from 2017 . . .  
d Excess from 2018 . . .
e Excess from 2019 . . .



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



0











Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 



III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Pt II Ln 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: Special events: 2015: 94,268. 2016: -107,426. 2017: 308,502. 2018: -87,110. 2019: -19,325
Description: Merchandise Sales  2015: 301.











Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service



Schedule of Contributors
▶ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 



▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.



OMB No. 1545-0047



2019
Name of the organization Employer identification number



Organization type (check one):



Filers of: Section:



Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization



4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation



527 political organization



Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation



4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation



501(c)(3) taxable private foundation



Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions.



General Rule



For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor’s total contributions.



Special Rules



For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.



For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.



For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   ▶ $



Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620



✘ 3



✘











Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number



Part I Contributors (see instructions).  Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



(a)  
No.



(b)  
Name, address, and ZIP + 4



(c)  
Total contributions



(d)  
Type of contribution



$



Person
Payroll
Noncash



(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620



1 C3 Presents



50,000



✘



2 Gary Keller and Mary Pfluger



113,750



✘



3 Seton Healthcare Family



250,000



✘



4 St Davids



272,250



✘



5 Estate of Robert Bud Allan Shivers



832,909



✘



300 West 6th Street Suite 2100



Austin TX 78701



Austin TX 78746



1221 South Mopac Expy Suite 400



Austin TX 78723



1345 Philomena Street



Austin TX 78701



1221 South Mopac Expy Suite 400



Austin TX 78705



2905 San Gabriel Suite 213











Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number



Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



(a) No. 
from 
Part I



(b)  
Description of noncash property given



(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 



(See instructions.)



(d)  
Date received



$



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620











Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number



Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and 
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  ▶ $



Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.
(a) No. 
from  
Part I



(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held



(e) Transfer of gift



Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee



(a) No. 
from  
Part I



(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held



(e) Transfer of gift



Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee



(a) No. 
from  
Part I



(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held



(e) Transfer of gift



Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee



(a) No. 
from  
Part I



(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held



(e) Transfer of gift



Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620











SCHEDULE D  
(Form 990) 
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service  Supplemental Financial Statements 



▶  Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,   
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  



▶  Attach to Form 990.   
▶  Go to  www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information. OMB No. 1545-0047 



20 19 
Open to Public  
Inspection 



Name of the organization Employer identification number 
Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.  



Complete if  the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 
(a)  Donor advised funds (b)  Funds and other accounts 



1 Total number at end of year  . . . . . . . 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)  . 
4 Aggregate value at end of year  . . . . . . 
5   Did  the  organization  inform  all  donors  and  donor  advisors  in  writing  that  the  assets  held  in  donor  advised  



funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?  . . . . . . Yes No 
6 Did  the  organization  inform  all  grantees,  donors,  and  donor  advisors  in  writing  that  grant  funds  can  be  used  



only  for  charitable  purposes  and  not  for  the  benefit  of  the  donor  or  donor  advisor,  or  for  any  other  purpose  
conferring impermissible private benefit?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 



Part II Conservation Easements.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 



1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) 
Protection of natural habitat 
Preservation of open space Preservation of a historically important land area 



Preservation of a certified historic structure 
2   Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation  



easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year 
a Total number of conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . 2c 
d Number  of  conservation  easements  included  in  (c)  acquired  after  7/25/06,  and  not  on  a  



historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 
3   Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the  



tax year  ▶ 
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located  ▶ 
5   Does  the  organization  have  a  written  policy  regarding  the  periodic  monitoring,  inspection,  handling  of 



violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 



▶ 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 



▶  $ 
8   Does  each  conservation  easement  reported  on  line  2(d)  above  satisfy  the  requirements  of  section  170(h)(4)(B)(i)  



and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 
9    In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and  



balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the  
organization’s accounting for conservation easements. 



Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 



1    a    If  the  organization  elected,  as  permitted  under  FASB  ASC  958,  not  to  report  in  its  revenue  statement  and  balance  sheet  works  
of  art,  historical  treasures,  or  other  similar  assets  held  for  public  exhibition,  education,  or  research  in  furtherance  of  public 
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 



b    If  the  organization  elected,  as  permitted  under  FASB  ASC  958,  to  report  in  its  revenue  statement  and  balance  sheet  works  of 
art,  historical  treasures,  or  other  similar  assets  held  for  public  exhibition,  education,  or  research  in  furtherance  of  public  service,  
provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
(i)  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 
(ii)  Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 



2   If  the  organization  received  or  held  works  of  art,  historical  treasures,  or  other  similar  assets  for  financial  gain,  provide  the 
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items: 



a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ $ 



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620











Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page  2  
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets  (continued) 
3   Using  the  organization’s  acquisition,  accession,  and  other  records,  check  any  of  the  following  that  make  significant  use  of  its  



collection items (check all that apply): 
a Public exhibition 
b Scholarly research 
c Preservation for future generations d Loan or exchange program 



e Other 
4   Provide  a  description  of  the  organization’s  collections  and  explain  how  they  further  the  organization’s  exempt  purpose  in  Part  



XIII. 
5   During  the  year,  did  the  organization  solicit  or  receive  donations  of  art,  historical  treasures,  or  other  similar  



assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?  . . Yes No 
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part  IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form  
990, Part X, line 21. 



1   a   Is  the  organization  an  agent,  trustee,  custodian  or  other  intermediary  for  contributions  or  other  assets  not  
included on Form 990, Part X?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 



b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 
Amount 



c Beginning balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c 
d Additions during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d 
e Distributions during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e 
f Ending balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f 



2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No 
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII  . . . . 



Part V Endowment Funds.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 



(a)  Current year (b)  Prior year (c)  Two years back (d)  Three years back (e)  Four years back 
1a Beginning of year balance  . . . 
b Contributions  . . . . . . . 
c   Net  investment  earnings,  gains,  and  



losses  . . . . . . . . . . 
d Grants or scholarships  . . . . 
e   Other  expenditures  for  facilities  and  



programs  . . . . . . . . . 
f Administrative expenses  . . . . 
g End of year balance  . . . . . 



2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment  ▶ % 
b Permanent endowment  ▶ % 
c Term endowment  ▶ % 



The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3   a   Are  there  endowment  funds  not  in  the  possession  of  the  organization  that  are  held  and  administered  for  the 



organization by: Yes No 
(i)  Unrelated organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i) 
(ii)  Related organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii) 



b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  . . . . . . . . 3b 
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. 



Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.  
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 



Description of property (a)  Cost or other basis  
(investment) (b)  Cost or other  basis  



(other) (c)  Accumulated  
depreciation (d)  Book value 



1 a Land  . . . . . . . . . . . 
b Buildings  . . . . . . . . . . 
c Leasehold improvements  . . . . 
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 
e Other  . . . . . . . . . . . 



Total.  Add lines 1a through 1e.  (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)  . . . . .  ▶ 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 



0



419,113 452,886 226,830
157,822



1,032,701 -33,773 68,234



1,451,814 419,113 452,886 0 0



100



0



0



✘



✘



0



0



27,873 22,299 5,574
0



29,367 20,139 9,228



14,802











Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page  3  
Part VII Investments—Other Securities.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a)  Description of security or category   (including name of security) (b)  Book value (c)  Method of valuation:  



Cost or end-of-year market value 
(1) Financial derivatives  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
(3) Other 



(A) 
(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 
(F) 
(G) 
(H) 



Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)  . ▶ 
Part VIII Investments—Program Related.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 
(a)  Description of investment (b)  Book value (c)  Method of valuation:  



Cost or end-of-year market value 
(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 



Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)  . ▶ 
Part IX Other Assets.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 
(a)  Description (b)  Book value 



(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 



Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ 
Part X Other Liabilities.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,  
line 25. 



1.  (a)  Description of liability (b)  Book value 
(1) Federal income taxes 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 



Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ 
2.  Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the  
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII  . 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 



0



0



0



Beneficial interest in assets held by others 1,451,814



1,451,814



0











Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page  4  
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 



a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . 2a 
b Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . 2b 
c Recoveries of prior year grants  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 
e Add lines  2a through  2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e 



3 Subtract line  2e  from line  1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 



a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . 4a 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b 
c Add lines  4a  and  4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 



5 Total revenue. Add lines  3  and  4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)  . . . . . . . 5 
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.  



Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 



a Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 
b Prior year adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b 
c Other losses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d 
e Add lines  2a  through  2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e 



3 Subtract line  2e from line  1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 



a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . 4a 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b 
c Add lines  4a  and  4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c 



5 Total expenses. Add lines  3  and  4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)  . . . . . . . 5 
Part XIII Supplemental Information. 



Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line  
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 



3,454,667



165,231



375,429



540,660



2,914,007



0



2,914,007



2,625,582



125,308



375,429



500,737
2,124,845



0



2,124,845



Pt XI, Line 2d:



Special Event direct expenses netted to revenue $375,429



Special Event direct expenses netted to revenue $375,429



Pt XII, Line 2d:











Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page  5  
Part XIII Supplemental Information  (continued) 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 











SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)



Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 



organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
▶ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.



▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.



OMB No. 1545-0047



2019
Open to Public 
Inspection



Name of the organization Employer identification number



Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.



1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations
b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations



e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events



2 
 
a 
 



Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes No



b 
 



If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.



(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity



(iii) Did fundraiser have 
custody or control of 



contributions?



(iv) Gross receipts 
from activity



(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 



fundraiser listed in 
col. (i)



(vi) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 



organization



          Yes No                



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10 



Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ▶



3 
 



List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620



0 0 0











Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 2
Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 



than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000.



R
ev



en
ue



D
ire



ct
 E



xp
en



se
s



    
 
 



(a) Event #1



(event type)



(b)  Event #2



(event type)



(c)  Other events



(total number)



(d) Total events 
(add col. (a)  through 



 col. (c))



1 Gross receipts . . . .



 
2 Less: Contributions . .
3 



 
Gross income (line 1 minus 
line 2) . . . . . . .



4 Cash prizes . . . . .



5 Noncash prizes . . .



6 Rent/facility costs . . .



7 Food and beverages . .



8 Entertainment . . . .



9 Other direct expenses .



10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.



R
ev



en
ue



D
ire



ct
 E



xp
en



se
s



     
(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant 



bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add 
col. (a) through col. (c))



1 Gross revenue . . . .



2 Cash prizes . . . . .



3 Noncash prizes . . .



4 Rent/facility costs . . .



5 Other direct expenses .



6 Volunteer labor . . . .
Yes %
No



Yes %
No



Yes %
No



7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . .   ▶



8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . .   ▶



9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . Yes No
b If “No,” explain:



10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain:



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



HAAM Benefit Day Battle of the Bands



607,040 150,711 553,028



482,040



125,000 33,062 128,806 286,868



0



0



0



0



48,637 69,430



375,429



-88,561



0



0



0



0



0



0



0



1,310,779



117,649 424,222 1,023,911



0



257,362 375,429











Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
12 



 
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No



13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %



14 
 



Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and 
records:



Name ▶



Address ▶



15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No



b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ▶ $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ▶ $



c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:



Name ▶



Address ▶



16 Gaming manager information:



Name ▶



Gaming manager compensation ▶ $



Description of services provided ▶



Director/officer Employee Independent contractor



17 Mandatory distributions:



a 
 



Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No



b 
 



Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year  ▶ $



Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions.



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019











SCHEDULE I  
(Form 990) 
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service  Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,  



Governments, and Individuals in the United States 
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 



▶  Attach to Form 990.  
▶  Go to  www.irs.gov/Form990  for the latest information .  OMB No. 1545-0047 



20 19 
Open to Public  



Inspection 
Name of the organization  Employer identification number  
Part I  General Information on Grants and Assistance  
1  Does  the  organization  maintain  records  to  substantiate  the  amount  of  the  grants  or  assistance,  the  grantees’  eligibility  for  the  grants  or  assistance,  and  



the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes  No  
2  Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.  



Part II  Grants  and  Other  Assistance  to  Domestic  Organizations  and  Domestic  Governments.  Complete  if  the  organization  answered  “Yes”  on  Form  990,  
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 



1  (a)  Name and address of organization   
or government  (b)  EIN  (c)  IRC section    (if applicable)  (d)  Amount of cash  



grant  (e)  Amount of non- 
cash  assistance  (f)  Method of valuation  



(book, FMV, appraisal,   
other)  (g)  Description of   



noncash assistance  (h)  Purpose of grant   
or assistance  



(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 



(10) 
(11) 
(12) 



2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶  
3  Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ▶ 



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) (2019) 



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620



✘



Estes Audiology PA
83-0433014 501(c)(3) 40,630 Hlthcre assistance



1



1



1528 Common Street,New Braunfels,TX,78130











Schedule I (Form 990) (2019) Page  2  
Part III  Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals.  Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.   



Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.  
(a)  Type of grant or assistance  (b)  Number of   



recipients  (c)  Amount of   
cash grant  (d)  Amount of   



noncash assistance  (e)  Method of valuation (book,   
FMV, appraisal, other)  (f)  Description of noncash assistance  



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 



Part IV  Supplemental Information.  Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.  



Schedule I (Form 990) (2019) 



Pt I Line 2: The use of grant funds is monitored first by the establishment of a written agreement with each  grantee about the use of the funds. Each grantee submits quarterly reports to HAAM with



 metrics including the  number of musician enrollees served and the number of appointments and types of services provided. Annually,  HAAM sends a customer satisfaction survey to musician enrollees



 that asks questions about each of the grantees  to gauge the level of customer care and service.











SCHEDULE O   
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)



Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 



Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 



Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
▶ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.  



  ▶ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.                                        



OMB No. 1545-0047



2019
Open to Public 
Inspection



Name of the organization Employer identification number 



For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) 



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620
Pt VI, Line 2:



Pt VI, Line 15a:



Pt VI, Line 15b:



Pt VI, Line 19:



Other: Form 990, page 10, Part IX, line 24a:



Other: Form 990, page 10, Part IX, line 7,9, &
10:



Pt XI: Form 990, page 11, Part X, line 15:



Pt XI: Form 990, page 12, Part XI, line 9:



Pt VI, Line 12c:



Pt VI, Line 11b:



Pt VI, Line 11b:



Two board members are volunteer board of directors of two other  board member's companies. Several board members have other various business
relationships between their respective companies; however, these relationships consist of business transactions in the ordinary course of each
party's business on the same terms as are generally offered to the public, and as such, are not reported here.



Two board members are volunteer board of directors of two other board member's companies. Several board members have other various business
relationships between their respective companies; however, these relationships consist of business transactions in the ordinary course of each
party's business on the same terms as are generally offered to the public, and as such, are not reported here.



The process by which the HAAM board reviews the 990 prior to submission is as follows: The first draft goes through the finance committee which is
made up of 6 of the 16 board members. After they review and provide feedback, the tax preparer makes changes. Once the final draft is ready, the
990 is sent to the full board electronically for their review and feedback. The Finance Committee chair collects the feedback (if any) and works with
the tax preparer to make changes which are then sent back to the full board before submission of the 990.



The process by which the HAAM board regularly and consistently  monitors and enforces compliance with this policy is that the Executive Director
and Board Chair review the conflict of interest forms when they come in annually  and confirm that there is nothing on the forms that indicate a
situation where there might be a conflict of interest.



The HAAM staff are leased from Seton Healthcare Family.



The Human Resources department at Seton Healthcare Family conducts market surveys regularly to ensure that compensation for the Executive
Director  (and all employees in their system) is comparable to other people with similar duties in the community. This process is recorded at the
Human Resources Department at Seton Healthcare Family and maintained through employee records.



HAAM publishes an annual report each year and makes its financial statements available through this document. This document is mailed to donors
and has a prominent location on the HAAM website. HAAM's governing documents  and conflict of interest policies are made available through their
inclusion in Form 1023 and are available upon request.



The HAAM staff are leased from Seton Healthcare Family. HAAM pays Seton Healthcare Family each month for the salary of each employee as well
as an estimated amount for the employee's benefits and payroll taxes. These estimated amounts are provided here.



Beneficial Interest in assets held by others $1,451,814.



This increase is due to a change  in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others.



This expense is related to the HAAM direct healthcare program. HAAM is contracted with the Capital Area Dental Foundation (CADF), which
provides triage and referral of the HAAM musician enrollee  to a private dentist in the community. The private dentist bills CADF for services rendered
and CADF then bills HAAM.











Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page  2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) 



Health Alliance for Austin Musicians 80-0147620












priority.

 HAAM 2018 990 e-File - FINAL.zip

Stay safe and well,
Reenie

hotograph Reenie Collins
Chief Executive Officer

reenie@myhaam.org
phone: 512.541.4226 | mobile: 512.788.1048

Health Alliance for Austin Musicians

    www.myhaam.org

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FtmLxCADgJouMYKQsGWMIc%3Fdomain%3Ddrive.google.com&data=04%7C01%7Cmike.geeslin%40centralhealth.net%7Cdf5acd33c61a4018ed5b08d8fb84d258%7C4e4efb276b1d46dc8eead759a70a93ad%7C0%7C0%7C637535895243293257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KvUpwYuw6BAiSs2rqG1o6pcbbF9Dr6rHup%2Byfw6N548%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FtmLxCADgJouMYKQsGWMIc%3Fdomain%3Ddrive.google.com&data=04%7C01%7Cmike.geeslin%40centralhealth.net%7Cdf5acd33c61a4018ed5b08d8fb84d258%7C4e4efb276b1d46dc8eead759a70a93ad%7C0%7C0%7C637535895243293257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KvUpwYuw6BAiSs2rqG1o6pcbbF9Dr6rHup%2Byfw6N548%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FXA0bCKrvWBI0JyohoPAL5%3Fdomain%3Dmyhaam.org&data=04%7C01%7Cmike.geeslin%40centralhealth.net%7Cdf5acd33c61a4018ed5b08d8fb84d258%7C4e4efb276b1d46dc8eead759a70a93ad%7C0%7C0%7C637535895243323239%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wHsuOpH357UljyET6bbNBzDLVXiW1ZV072a%2Fe5Iq%2FTU%3D&reserved=0


 
March 23, 2021 

 
Dear Central Health Board of Managers,  
 
We are very much looking forward to speaking with you this evening and wanted to send an 
update in advance of our meeting as so much has changed in the last week regarding healthcare 
funding through the ACA with direct, and potentially very positive, impacts on our Central Health 
Premium Assistance Program (CH PAP).   
 
The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (APRA) markedly changed the landscape for the CH PAP 
primarily by significantly expanding tax credits (APTCs) and thereby lowering monthly insurance 
premiums for the next two years. The potential impact on the current CH PAP budget is a 
reduction of premium expenses by approximately $330,000 to $500,000 with an extended 
impact into 2022 of $660,000 to $1.28 million. This increased contribution by the ACA is an 
amazing opportunity but it also requires repeating enrollment for all CH PAP recipients in a short 
period of time to activate these increased tax credits. Attached is a recent article that notes the 
complex work required to achieve these savings.  
 
In light of the budgetary implications of the ARPA, HAAM would like to rescind our request for 
funding 275 additional enrollees to Sendero Health Plans through the CH PAP in the amount 
of $390,000. As enrollees make the necessary plan changes, the savings that will occur for CH 
would be sufficient to enroll new members during the Special Enrollment Period (SEP).  
 
In commitment to our partnership,  
 

1. HAAM is implementing a strong multipronged communications plan that will promote the 
current Special Enrollment Period. We can quickly adapt this plan to also encourage our 
current CH PAP participants to update their Marketplace applications and thereby free up 
funds within the CH PAP budget. 

2. HAAM will enroll new eligible participants thereby maximising the impact and benefits of 
the APRA should the CH PAP program allow for new enrollees.  

3. HAAM will continue current outreach efforts for SEP and the open enrollment season 
starting in November 2021.  

4. HAAM will work with community partners to facilitate plan changes, provide extensive 
navigation, and personalized guidance. 

 
Given the savings and significant efforts outlined above, HAAM would like to revisit the request 
for consideration for funding an expanded community outreach and navigation effort.   If HAAM 
were to wait until the CH FY22 budgeting process to make this request, it would limit the impact 

https://www.nytimes.com/2021/03/22/upshot/obamacare-new-health-subsidies.html


 
of the outreach work on the immediate Open Enrollment season; we would be just weeks away 
from the funding allocation.  Having a funding commitment of $150,000 during this FY from 
Central Health would allow us to build and scale this effort with a long enough ramp time to have 
the maximum impact possible before November 1st, 2021.   
 
HAAM is grateful for the strong collaboration with Central Health + Sendero Health Plans and 
for the support that makes insurance coverage affordable for HAAM musicians.  The Central 
Health Premium Assistance program in partnership with Sendero Health Plans is an exceptionally 
high value, essential resource for HAAM musicians.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Reenie Collins Rachel Blair  
ChiefExecutive Officer Chief Operating Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 PREMIUM ASSISTANCE  REPORT
Data current during February 2021

  

ACA Open Enrollment and Central Health Premium Assistance Summary



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 PREMIUM ASSISTANCE  REPORT

Outreach Efforts Summary



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 PREMIUM ASSISTANCE  REPORT

Outreach Efforts Summary



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 PREMIUM ASSISTANCE  REPORT

Outreach Summary
New musicians brought into HAAM and Central Health PAP through Open Enrollment 2021 demonstrate the efforts of comprehensive 
outreach efforts.



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 SPECIAL ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Special Enrollment Period Feb 15-May 15

Prior to the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, Central Health’s 
PAP funding of $2,552,965 was leveraged by drawing down 
$6,133,817 in federal dollars.  A $8,686,782 investment in the 
local community for 2021

Outstanding Need*
Existing Investment 

* Outstanding need based on data prior to the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021

With further investment of 
$390,000 to the CH HAAM PAP 
Program HAAM could enroll an



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 UPDATED SPECIAL ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Special Enrollment Period Feb 15-May 15

What the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 means for our Premium 
Assistance Program 

➔ Savings of approximately 50% on premiums for at least two years

➔ Potential to enroll additional participants in CH PAP
 

➔ Requires manual plan changes for over 1056 plans within 30 days

➔ Without manual plan changes, savings goes back to participant instead 
of Central Health when they reconcile their Premium Tax Credits next 
tax season 

Marketplace plan 
changes could save 

$660,000 - 
$1.28M 

over 12 months



Central Health + HAAM 
2021 UPDATED SPECIAL ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Updated Funding Request
 

HAAM would like to rescind our request for funding 275 additional enrollees to Sendero 
Health Plans through the CH PAP in the amount of $390,000. 

HAAM would like to revisit the request for consideration for funding $150,000 toward an 
expanded community outreach and navigation effort.

➔ HAAM is implementing a strong multipronged communications plan that will 
promote the current Special Enrollment Period. We can quickly adapt this plan to 
also encourage our current CH PAP participants to update their Marketplace 
applications and thereby free up funds within the CH PAP budget.

➔ HAAM will enroll new eligible participants thereby maximising the impact and 
benefits of the APRA should the CH PAP program allow for new enrollees. 

➔ HAAM will continue current outreach efforts for SEP and the open enrollment 
season starting in November 2021. 

➔ HAAM will work with community partners to facilitate plan changes, provide 
extensive navigation, and personalized guidance.



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
Discuss and take appropriate action on Central Health owned or occupied real property and potential 
property for acquisition, lease, or development in Travis County, including next steps in the 
redevelopment of the Central Health Downtown Campus, administrative offices of Central Health 
Enterprise partners, and new developments in Eastern Travis County.4,5 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
Receive and discuss an update on the 1115 Medicaid Waiver, Delivery System Reform Incentive 
Payment (DSRIP) projects, the Community Care Collaborative, and other healthcare delivery partners, 
programs, projects, and arrangements, including agreements with Ascension Texas.4 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 11 

 
Receive an update on and take appropriate action to approve a consulting contract with Perkins Coie 
and Guidehouse, Inc. for healthcare financial analysis.4 



 
  

  
 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 

This form is to provide a general overview of the agenda item in advance of posting for the Board meeting. 
Proposed motion language is a recommendation only and not final until the meeting and may be changed by the 
Board Manager making the motion. All information in this form is subject to the Public Information Act. 

Agenda Item Meeting Date April 28, 2021 

Who will present the 
agenda item? (Name, Title) Monica Crowley/Jeff Knodel 

General Item Description  Consulting for healthcare analysis 

Is this an informational or 
action item? Action 

Fiscal Impact $285,000 

Recommended Motion (if 
needed – action item) 

Request approval for a consulting contract with Perkins Coie and Guidehouse, 
Inc.  for Healthcare analysis 

  

Key takeaways about agenda item, and/or feedback sought from the Board of Managers: 

1) Discussion of general scope of services 

2) Qualifications of proposed consultants 

3) Consideration to approve engagement of consultants 

4)  

5)  
  

What backup will be 
provided, or will this be a 
verbal update? (Backup is 
due one week before the 
meeting.) Closed session discussion – brief open session request 

Estimated time needed for 
presentation & questions? 10 minutes 
 
Is closed session 
recommended? (Consult 
with attorneys.) Yes 
 
Form Prepared By/Date 
Submitted: Jeff Knodel  April 23, 2021 

 



 

 
 

Our Vision 
Central Texas is a model healthy community. 

 

 
Our Mission 

By caring for those who need it most, Central Health 
improves the health of our community. 

 
Our Values 

Central Health will achieve excellence through: 
Stewardship - We maintain public trust through fiscal discipline and open and transparent communication. 

Innovation - We create solutions to improve healthcare access. 
Respect - We honor our relationship with those we serve and those with whom we work. 

Collaboration - We partner with others to improve the health of our community. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
April 28, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 12 

 
Confirm the next regular Board meeting date, time, and location. 


	PUBLIC HEARING
	April 28, 2021
	ADPFD1.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP32FB.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP555A.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPB02E.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPD2DB.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPF4FB.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP1854.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP3B20.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP5E3B.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP81A3.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPA56A.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPC884.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPEB60.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPE2C.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP31F2.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP1446.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP4B03.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADPFA1B.tmp
	Travis County LPPF:�FY 21 Proposed Mandatory Payment Rate Amendment
	LPPF Mandatory Payment Rate
	Proposed Amended Payment Rate for FY 2021

	ADP4EA5.tmp
	Travis County LPPF:�FY 21 Proposed Mandatory Payment Rate Amendment
	LPPF Mandatory Payment Rate
	Proposed Amended Payment Rate for FY 2021

	ADP9F69.tmp
	BOARD MEETING
	April 28, 2021

	ADP1F4A.tmp
	Recruitment Strategic Plan and Status Report – FY 2021, Q-2
	Enterprise Recruitment Strategic Plan
	Operationalizing the Strategic Plan
	2021 Q-2 Operational Recruitment Update
	2021 Q-2 Operational Recruitment Update
	Key Outcomes
	Central Health Recruitment Activity�
	Recruitment Activity FY21 -  Quarter 2�Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping�
	Recruitment Activity FY21 – Quarter 2�Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping
	Recruitment Activity FY21 -  Quarter 2�Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping
	Recruitment Activity FY21 – Quarter 2�Breakdown of Applicants’ Race/Ethnicity per EEO-4 Grouping
	Breakdown of Applicants’ Gender per EEO-4 Grouping�
	Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping�Quarter 4 - 2020�
	Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping�Quarter 1 - 2021
	Summary of Hires by Race/Ethnicity and per EEO-4 Grouping�Quarter 2 - 2021
	Breakdown of Applicant Source per Quarter�

	04.28.2021 BOM FY22 7 Year Forecast.pdf
	CENTRAL HEALTH FY2022 �SEVEN YEAR FORECAST
	FINANCIAL FORECASTING
	CENTRAL HEALTH’S 7 YEAR FORECAST
	Slide Number 4
	BOARD DEFINED OBJECTIVES
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	MAJOR TAXING JURISDICTIONS – FY 2020 EXEMPTIONS
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14




